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This is one of a series of books that should be read and studied in order, as

they build upon each other:
 

1. Australia's Darkest Secrets (2015)
2. World War 666 (2017)

3. Born from the Light (2017)
4. To Hell with Tyranny (2019)

 
"The Time will come when the Truth will be proven beyond a doubt, and

humanity will thank me."
--Franz Mesmer, discoverer of Mesmerism (hypnosis).

 



"Rise and resist!"
Homemade gel blaster Sten, pew-pew!
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Bourke St Attack: Further Comments
 
Here's an exerpt from the ABC News article dated 13/6/18:
 
"Throughout the three interviews, Mr. Gargasoulas exhibited no unusual
behaviours, he did not appear to have any difficulties with his
comprehension... and the rate, volume, quantity and fluency of his speech
were normal.
 
...
 
But he said the only predominant symptom Mr Gargasoulas exhibits is
delusional thoughts.
 
Dr Walton said Mr Gargasoulas does not believe he has a mental illness and
is fixated on being able to espouse his ideas in court."
 
The psychiatrists are confused as to why Gargasoulas is apparently
"delusional" but exhibits no other symptoms of his paranoid schizophrenia
false diagnosis. Gargasoulas belives he is the messiah and the second coming
of Christ, just like the stereotypical, textbook schizophrenic.
 
The answer is he's not delusional and he's not a schizophrenic. Given the
situation he's in, that is being one of the first people in the world to try and
expose a Satanic world conspiracy, his belief he is the "saviour" is based in
reality. He's not delusional, just mistaken. He's not the messiah, just mistaken
and a bit carried away. I was the exact same way as Gargasoulas in 2012 and
2013 after I saw the conspiracy for the first time, and I recognise the stages
Gargasoulas is going through and I recognise his distinct trauma-induced
condition, which uninformed doctors would be mislead to label as
schizophrenia.
 
Extreme mental state and emotional breakdown caused by gang-stalking +
the reality that there exists a Satanic world conspiracy = getting carried away



in the heat of the moment and thinking you are the "messiah" or "saviour"
(because you are one of the first people in the world to attempt to expose it). I
was the exact same way as Gargasoulas in 2012 and 2013 when gang-
stalking and harrassment with electronic weapons caused me to have a
breakdown.
 
The psychiatrists have falsely labelled Gargasoulas as a paranoid
schizophrenic who is "treatment-resistant" and they gave the same label to
me ("treatment-resistant"). Did it ever occur to you stupid shrinks that maybe
the reason Gargasoulas and I don't respond to schizophrenia treatments could
be because we AREN'T schizophrenics?
 
The psychiatrists told the court that Gargasoulas wants a trial so he can
"espouse his ideas in court", i.e. he's desperate to expose the conspiracy, as
am I. He's in a nonsensical state still, as was I in 2012-2013, and it will
probably take him years to regain his composure and to coherently figure out
and explain what he witnessed.
 
The psychiatrists are arguing that Gargasoulas is unfit to stand trial on the
basis of his "delusions" which aren't delusions. The right to a fair trial can be
denied to you based on the opinion of a psychiatrist. Outrageous. Add "right
to a fair trial" to the long list of basic human rights that can be robbed from
you by the mental health system.
 
I will say again, Gargasoulas is trying to single-handedly be one of the first
people to expose a diabolical world conspiracy, and coupled with the extreme
mental and emotional state caused by his situation and gang-stalking ordeal,
maybe you can understand how he got a bit carried away and thinks of
himself as "the saviour/messiah".
 
Again, his mental state is very distinct to me and I recognise the stages he's
going through because I went through the exact same thing as him. Mental
breakdown induced by gang-stalking and/or harassment with electronic
weapons, probably combined with (in early childhood) ritual abuse
programming. These psychological abuse tactics are designed with plausible
deniability in mind, namely the mental breakdown they cause be mistaken for



paranoid schizophrenia by mental health professsionals who are ignorant and
uninformed about these crimes.
 
I was disappointed that Gargasoulas was not more articulate when speaking
in his defense at his trial. It's completely understandable of course, because
he hasn't had Internet access to give him an opportunity to research and
understand what he witnessed (gang-stalking and ritual abuse). He expressed
a desire to be moved to a secure psychiatric hospital because he thought there
would be Internet access there.
 
When asked in the witness stand about why he committed the Bourke St
attack he replied that he hasn't collected his thoughts about why he did it. He
told the court we are facing an "invasion of the Illuminati".
 
The media reported in the witness stand he "ranted about the Illuminati and
oppression" but didn't give the specifics of what he said. It's like I wrote in
my 2017 books, it will probably take several years for him to regain his
composure and coherently explain what he saw. Basically, he doesn't know
what hit him.
 
A major hurdle to justice and recognition of these crimes is that ritual abuse
and gang-stalking are such potent psychological abuse tactics that they
actually send you horrifically mad for a while, so victims are rarely coherent
or able to credibly describe what happened at least for a few years after their
induced mental breakdown (providing the abuse doesn't continue and they are
left with an opportunity to recover). Victims are typically mistaken for having
a mental illness due to the extremely disorientating nature of these crimes and
the techniques are carefully crafted to achieve this exact effect.
 
News reports said his treating psychiatrist told the court that Gargasoulas has
been placed on 6 different schizophrenia drug treatments, hasn't responded to
them, and was now being started on a "drug of last resort" (probably the
lethal clozapine). The media reports said that Gargasoulas believes that it'll
prove he's not a schizophrenic when he doesn't respond to schizophrenia
treatments. Clearly Gargasoulas hasn't yet realised how absolutely insane
psychiatrists are: they won't figure out that he's not schizophrenic, they'll just



label him as "treatment-resistant" which, considering this is in the state of
Victoria, might even lead to him getting his brain electroshocked with ECT
(one of the horrific consequences of telling a psychiatrist you don't have
schizophrenia and/or being labelled with treatment-resistant schizophrenia--
the other being clozapine).
 
Many people don't even know that ECT is still used today, let alone used on
Australians against their will. Here's the ABC News article which exposed
how each year 700 Victorians are forced to get their brains electroshocked
with ECT against their will:
 
"Orders for forced 'shock therapy' breached human rights of schizophrenia
patients, court rules"
ABC News, Updated 1 November 2018
https://www.abc.net.au/news/2018-11-01/human-rights-must-be-upheld-
forced-shock-ect-therapy-court-rules/10454750
 
According to news reports at the plea hearing Gargasoulas addressed the
court and said (quote) "What I want you all to know is I am a victim of
government oppression -- it is because of oppression six people died and
many were injured." He calls it "government oppression" because he hasn't
had access to the Internet since the attack, so he hasn't had the opportunity to
learn that it has a name ("gang-stalking") and that there are thousands of
other victims.
 
When I was in prison two years after first being gang-stalked, when speaking
to my lawyer I stll couldn't articulate what happened any more than telling
her, "I am a victim of exploitation." This is very similar to Gargasoulas's
short statement in court, "I am a victim of government oppression." also two
years after he was gang-stalked. It took me several years of constant
pondering and research to fully understand what I witnessed, let alone trying
to figure out how to explain it to outsiders, and that's for someone of
relatively high intelligence. Gargasoulas can't articulate what happened
because he doesn't know what hit him, it's a very complex conspiracy to
understand and he hasn't had Internet access since the attack so he hasn't had
an opporunity to go online to research and discover that there are thousands



of other victims.
 
Prosecutors want Gargasoulas sentenced to life in prison without parole while
the actual perpetrators of the Bourke St attack still walk free, undetected by
everyone except me. Ritual abuse and gang-stalking are mind-control
techniques designed to reliably drive the target murderously insane so I don't
see the perps as any less culpable than if they had used a gun or hired a
hitman to commit murder.
 
I bet if you hypnotically regressed Gargasoulas to early childhood, you would
uncover repressed memores of Satanic ritual abuse, or at the very least he was
severely gang-stalked. Ritual abuse is a form of mind-control designed to
make children grow up to be dark, murderous and obsessed with weaponry,
and they use gang-stalking to make the victim have a mental breakdown and
murderously act out their mind-control programming.
 
Mind-controlled killer James "Jimmy" Gargasoulas was eventually sentenced
to life in prison with a (slight) chance of parole after 46 years. When I was a
teenager they tried to do to me the same thing they did to Gargasoulas, and
remarkably enough I survived to tell the tale. The Bourke St attack was the
cult threatening to do to my brother Jimmy the same thing they did to Jimmy
Gargasoulas (same name) and my brother lives in the same city where the
Bourke St attack took place (Melbourne). The Bourke St attack was a direct
attempt to intimidate me into silence and the Truth is so outrageous that I've
been repeatedly mistaken for delusional and mentally ill.



Comments On The Four Corners Report
 
Here's what I have to say about the Four Corners report about the Bourke St
attack which aired 10/6/19 on ABC (also now available on YouTube).
 
"The making of the Bourke Street murderer | Four Corners"
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VkdomRLEOv8
 
The Four Corners reporter said, "At age 14 Gargasoulas smuggled explosives
to school to get back at the kids who had been picking on him." Martin Grava
told Four Corners, "Jimmy was Jimmy, he was just an eccentric sort of crazy
kid ... I remember the school was shut down, we were at school and they
were talking about a bomb being brought in and it was Jimmy with a whole
heap of detonators." Sounds very familiar, sounds just like my school days!
 
In my first book (ADS) I described how as a teenager I brought highly
explosive and unstable homemade nitroglycerine and TATP to school and
ignited small amounts to impress some of the other boys. Gargasoulas
brought explosives to school as a teenager just like how I brought explosives
to school as a teenager. This is further evidence Gargasoulas was subjected to
the same mind-control programming techniques as me. Ritual abuse (trauma-
based mind-control) involves pedophiles abusing toddlers with party poppers
(fireworks) to traumatise the kid in such a way that makes the kid grow up to
become obsessed with explosives via the psychological process of
unconsciously re-enacting repressed memories of the abuse.
 
The fact that Gargasoulas brought explosives to school as a teenager--just
like I did as a teenager--is a further indicator that he is a victim of the same
mind-control techniques as me. When I was a teenager the cult tried to do to
me the same thing they did to Gargasoulas: hypnotise me to become a mass
murderer. As far as crimes go, mind-control is on a whole new level of evil.
 
The Four Corners report describes how in the lead up to the attack
Gargasoulas stated, "The government is trying to murder me, trying to get me



locked up!" He knew a government conspiracy was trying to drive him crazy
and provoke him to act out violently. He is describing textbook gang-
stalking, the same provocation and harassment that drove US mass shooters
Aaron Alexis, Myron May, Esteban Santiago and the Brisbane murderer
Anthony O'Donohue to commit their crimes.
 
The report revealed in school Gargasoulas was in special ed. This could be
another reason he isn't too good at explaining what happened. But even
average or intelligent victims are usually disorientated and confused, and
unable to explain what happened. It's a very complex and bizzare crime that
took me several years to completely figure out. When you first see the
conspiracy your mind just reels from it and it takes a long while to recover,
let alone try to coherently describe what happened.
 
The Four Corners report described how in the lead up to the attack
Gargasoulas believed a comet was going to hit Earth. He seems psychotic and
delusional at a glance, but I can explain this also. I can explain it but it's a
very difficult thing to describe.
 
On the day in 2012 when my drug lab was found I thought a row of cypress
trees that my parents planted many years ago were planted to make our
property extremely flammable and I thought the perps (who by then were
assaulting me with all sorts of electronic weapons) were going to kill me and
set fire to the cypress trees to burn down our house and cover up the drug lab
(the cypress trees have a lot of oil in their leaves so they burn readily). That's
when I called 000 (emergency number) and said to the dispatcher, "It's a cult,
they're going to kill me, there's going to be a fire!" and I requested the fire
brigade as well as police/ambulance.
 
The panicked and disorientated state I was in when I called 000 and told the
dispatcher "There's going to be a fire!" is the same mental state Gargasoulas
was in when he called 000 and told the dispatcher "A comet is going to hit
Earth!" Like I said, it's very difficult to explain why this mental state happens
but in simple terms the conspiracy is so complex, unknown and bizzare that
when you see it for the first time you go horrifically insane for a while. It's
like your mind reels from seeing the conspiracy and initially you have no idea



what's happening and you just go crazy from it as your mind reels and tries to
understand what's happening.
 
At a glance this mental state looks like schizophrenia/psychosis but it's not
and it won't respond to schizophrenia drug treatments. It's an erratic,
nonsensical crisis state you go into when you first get gang-stalked, when you
first see the conspiracy. Like I said, it's a very difficult thing to explain but in
simple terms the conspiracy is so terrifying, complex and bizzare that the first
time you see it you go horrifically insane for a while. I went through it myself
in 2012-2013 and I recognise the same mental state in Gargasoulas and other
gang-stalking victims.
 
Another thing worthy of note is his brother Angelo Gargasoulas told Four
Corners they were both beaten countless times by their father and Angelo
describes their childhood as "one big massive trauma". With abusive,
dysfunctional families like this is not that far a stretch to believe they would
also be involved in Satanic ritual abuse.
 
Initially I was a bit sympathetic because I thought of Gargasoulas as an
innocent victim of mind-control/gang-stalking but the Four Corners report
opened my eyes to the fact that Gargasoulas is not a good person. Still, the
Deep State/Satanic Illuminati and their gang-stalkers are very much
responsible for the Bourke St attack. They mind-controlled (and probably
gang-stalked) him with the precise and calculated goal and intent that he
would become murderously insane and attack people indiscriminately. As
I've stated many times, the same thing was done to the US mass shooters
Aaron Alexis, Myron May, Esteban Santiago and the Brisbane murderer
Anthony O'Donohue. And they tried unsuccessfully to do the same thing to
me also.
 
 



The Anthony O'Donohue Murder Case
 
Here's another gang-stalking victim in the news.
 
"How a killer's 'psychotic' attack was triggered by a Brisbane bus driver's
smile"
By Kristian Silva, ABC News.
 
http://www.abc.net.au/news/2018-08-11/drivers-smile-triggered-killers-
psychotic-attack/10107934
 
On the morning of October 28, 2016, the driver smiled at the 15th passenger
who boarded his bus, just like he had welcomed thousands of other people
before.
 
When Mr Alisher pulled into the stop on Beaudesert Road in Moorooka, in
Brisbane's south, he had no idea Anthony O'Donohue's undiagnosed
schizophrenia had reached a deadly crescendo.
 
He didn't know a homemade bomb of petrol and diesel was inside
O'Donohue's backpack, and that it could be set off at any moment.
 
Psychiatrists told a Brisbane court Mr Alisher's smile was the trigger because
O'Donohue believed the driver was part of a wide-ranging conspiracy,
involving governments, unions, and police.
 
Even though Mr O'Donohue had never crossed paths with him, the driver's
grin was a sign to say: "Yes, I'm in on it too."
 
What O'Donohue did next had catastrophic consequences. He used a
barbecue lighter to ignite his backpack and tossed it at Mr Alisher. Terrified
passengers were trapped in the smoke-filled bus, and were saved by good
Samaritans who kicked and forced the doors open.
 



Mr Alisher, also known as Manmeet Sharma, was dead within seconds.
 
...
 
Killer's bizarre conspiracy theories
 
According to psychiatrists' evidence at the Mental Health Court, O'Donohue's
undiagnosed schizophrenia was the major factor behind his actions.
 
Dr Pamela van de Hoef said the 50-year-old began showing symptoms in
2003, when a workplace dispute left him feeling "persecuted".
 
She said he quit his accounting job and moved from NSW to Queensland, but
couldn't shake his belief that a growing number of people were making his
life "a failure and humiliating misery".
 
By 2011, O'Donohue had survived a suicide attempt and was homeless.
 
In the years that followed, the conspiracy that the world was out to get him
grew and he was hospitalised multiple times. Doctors knew he was
delusional, but he was not diagnosed as a schizophrenic.
 
...
 
"He didn't believe he was ill. He believed all the conspiracy, and surveillance
and misery were due to things that were happening."
 
...
 
An "involuntary treatment order" was revoked in 2015, allowing O'Donohue
to become even more evasive from his doctors.
 
They now believe he stopped taking his medication altogether, sending his
symptoms spiralling out of control.
 
Dr van de Hoef said on one occasion, O'Donohue saw a group of people



dressed in pink and thought they were an "army" that was part of the
conspiracy.
 
Then he became fixated on the colour black, and stalked a woman who was
carrying a black handbag.
 
He hated when his neighbours banged their doors or when cars revved, she
said. He thought mining magnate Gina Rinehart would save him by ordering
SAS army troops to take him to Western Australia.
 
...
 
On Friday, Judge Jean Dalton ruled O'Donohue unfit to stand trial. She said
he was not of sound mind at the time of the attack, and agreed with experts
who said O'Donohue's delusions continued to this day despite nearly two
years of treatment.
 
...
 
The judge quoted O'Donohue's own words, which were given to a
psychiatrist shortly after the attack.
 
"I know it's a terrible thing but it's justified. I just knew he was part of the
group that had been torturing me," O'Donoghue said.
 
"I saw the bus driver's facial expression and the way he looked at me. If that
was different, maybe the whole thing would not have happened."
 
[End news report quotation]
 
I talked about the distinct "paranoid" mental state that gang-stalking victims
go into in my 2017 book World War 666. This paranoid mental state can be
seen in Anthony O'Donohue. O'Donohue fatally attacked an innocent
(assumingly) bus driver because the bus driver smiled at him and O'Donohue
thought his smile was to say he was in on the conspiracy (as a gang-stalking
perp). In my 2017 book World War 666 I talked about this exact



phenomenon: gang-stalking makes you go into this distinct
hypervigilant/paranoid state where you start mistaking everyday occurrences
as further gang-stalking incidents and you start thinking "everybody" is in on
it. On top of that, gang-stalking causes the victim to develop a traumatic state
of extreme agitation and helplessness, which makes gang-stalking victims
prone to lashing out violently. I would know, I went through it myself in
2012 and 2013.
 
It is not paranoia as such, but rather it is a trauma-induced state of
hypervigilance, not paranoid schizophrenia. Evidently the stuipd psychiatrists
can't tell the difference, because they are systematically covering up gang-
stalking victims as paranoid schizophrenics. Can't blame them really, they are
completely uninformed about these crimes and are not trained to recognise
victims when they emerge. The current paradigm in mental health also
underplays the role of trauma in psychopathology and overstates the role of
biology (thank the drug companies for that!). Anyway, I ranted about
psychiatry enough in my 2017 book Born from the Light.
 
The goal of gang-stalking is to harass you in creative ways designed to look
like "everyday occurrences" to outside observers (i.e. anyone who isn't the
target). The aim is to sensitise you to these "everyday occurrences", so you
freak out and have a mental breakdown and to everybody around the target it
looks to them like the target had a mental breakdown over a series of
"everyday occurrences", and the target appears like a paranoid schizophrenic.
 
I gave the following example that happened to me in my previous books. In
2012 and 2013 they hired gang-stalkers to move in next door and make
incessant noises with hammers and powertools all day long 24/7 for months
at a time, to harass me. The goal of these creative harassment techniques is to
get the target to complain "People making noises next door are part of a huge
conspiracy against me!" Of course to police and other outsiders, it looks like
the target is complaining about "innocent" workmen making tool noises as
part of their job, and the target looks mentally ill, like a paranoid
schizophrenic.
 
They create these harassment techniques disguised as "everyday occurrences"



in order to sensitise you, so you start freaking out and mistaking actual
everyday occurrences as futher gang-stalking incidents. An example that
happened to me is when the gang-stalkers would make incessant tool and
hammer noises all day long next door, I became so traumatised and agitated
by the gang-stalking that when I was in town and walked past a construction
site where tool noises were being made I freaked out and thought "It's them!"
This is not paranoid schizophrenia, it is trauma-induced hypervigilance and
one goal of gang-stalking is to make the victim go into this mental state and
get falsely labelled as a paranoid schizophrenic by unenlightened
psychiatrists.
 
Another example that happened to me in 2017 is when they had three
different guys all wearing the exact same t-shirt with a picture of a triangle on
it to all stalk me on the street. All three stalkers very deliberately walked in
front of my path to cut me off and all three very deliberately looked sideways
at me and made eye-contact to discreetly let me know I was being stalked
while leaving no evidence of a crime. One goal of these creative harassment
tactics is to get the victim to report to police "Random strangers on the street
wearing triangle t-shirts are part of a diabolical conspiracy against me!" Then
of course the target looks like the stereotypical paranoid schizophrenic and
the police cart the victim off to a mental institution to get locked up and
forcibly poisoned with psychiatric medications that have terrible side effects.
The gang-stalking victim gets falsely labelled as a paranoid schizophrenic,
forced to take medication and is competely discredited as a "nutcase".
 
Another example of gang-stalking tactics commonly reported by victims is
when they have multiple stalkers driving red cars all cut you off in traffic.
The goal is to sensitise you to red cars, so that everytime you see a red car
you freak out and think "It's them!" and eventually have a mental breakdown.
In psychology this phenomenon is knowing as "anchoring" in the context of
neuro-linguistic programming (NLP). Gang-stalking involves a weaponised
version of NLP.
 
In the Anthony O'Donohue murder case this symptom of sensitisation to
"everyday occurrences" is clearly visible. The ABC News article by
journalist Kristian Silva dated 11/8/18 writes, "Dr. van de Hoef said on one



occasion, O'Donohue saw a group of people dressed in pink and thought they
were an 'army' that was part of the conspiracy. Then he became fixated on the
colour black and stalked a woman who was carrying a black handbag."
 
It's clear to me that what happened in the O'Donohue murder case is the perps
gang-stalked him in some way in incidents disguised to look like "everyday
occurrences", e.g. having a stalker wearing a pink scarf walk past everytime
O'Donohue went to collect his mail (something like that, just an example).
Then once O'Donohue was sensitised by the gang-stalking he would freak out
and think "It's them!" everytime he saw someone wearing pink. Being gang-
stalked causes intense feelings of agitation, helplessness and
paranoia/hypervigilance. This is the reason for O'Donohue's bizzare mental
state, not schizophrenia.
 
The ABC News article continues to describe evidence that O'Donohue was a
gang-stalking victim. The article goes on to say, "He hated when his
neighbours banged their doors or when their cars revved." These must be the
"everyday occurrence" harassment tactics they used on O'Donohue, and they
used the exact same tactics on me! In 2012 and 2013 during the full blown
gang-stalking campaign against me which I described in my first book
Australia's Darkest Secrets, the perpetrator group would park large trucks
around my property that would idle their loud engines all day while
constantly revving and making hydraulic noises to harass and drive me crazy.
This went on everyday for months at a time. Of course there's nothing illegal
or suspicious about revving your engine, the idea of these creative
harassment tactics is plausible deniability. It's like death by a thousand
papercuts, they harass you with a large number of these "everyday
occurrence" harassment tactics until you have a nervous breakdown.
 
These psychological abuse tactics are so potent that they typically and fairly
reliability drive the victim to suicide or incite the victim to go murderously
insane.
 
A gang-stalking victim going murderously insane is common with victims
who were subjected to ritual abuse in early childhood. The ritual abuse makes
the victim sadistic and obsessed with death and weaponry and then they are



triggered by gang-stalking and electronic weapons to act out their
programming violently. See my second book World War 666 where I
describe the role of ritual abuse in detail. However, I'd say that gang-stalking
and electronic weapons alone has incited some victims to murder even when
not combined with ritual abuse in childhood.
 
Again, they stalk and harass you in creative ways that are carefullly designed
to look like "everyday occurrences" with the goal of making you have a
nervous breakdown and appearing like the stereotypical paranoid
schizophrenic.
 
More from the ABC News article: "[O'Donohue] thought mining magnate
Gina Rinehart would save him by ordering SAS army troops to take him to
Western Australia." This is NOT psychosis, this is a nonsensical state you go
into generally when you see the conspiracy for the first time (or perhaps
when the gang-stalkers ramp things up). It's difficult to explain but I went
though the exact same thing in 2012 and 2013 so I recognise the mental state
in other victims. It's like gang-stalking is so traumatic and uproots your
previous world view, that you go temporily insane in a horrific way. The
same nonsensical mental state can be seen in the Bourke St mass murderer
Jimmy Gargasoulas. News reports said that Gargasoulas was trying to reach
"aboriginal royalty" so they could recognise him as the "saviour". Again, this
is NOT psychosis like unenlightened psychiatrists would be mistaken to
believe. It is a nonsensical state caused by the trauma of gang-stalking. I
recognise it because I went though the exact same thing myself.
 
Gang-stalking tactics are very carefully designed to make you have a
breakdown and appear like a textbook paranoid schizophrenic, and I'm sure
the people who invented gang-stalking have a background in psychology
(e.g. they understand anchoring and NLP) so they are very familiar with the
symptoms of paranoid schizophrenia, and try to artifically mimic it.
 
The ABC News article says that O'Donohue refused to take psychiatric
medication. He knew he wasn't crazy and that his gang-stalking ordeal was
real. I bet the stupid psychiatrists would label him as "treatment-resistant"
schizophrenia, the same label they gave the Bourke St killer Jimmy



Gargasoulas as well as the same label they gave me. Psychiatrists are
goddamn idiots.
 
Oh look, I was right. I took another look at the news article and sure enough,
"treatment-resistant"! From the article: "...experts who said O'Donohue's
delusions continued to today despite nearly two years of treatment." I'll say it
again, the reason Gargasoulas, O'Donohue and myself don't respond to
schizophrenia treatments is because we AREN'T schizophrenics and our so
called "delusions" AREN'T delusions. Gang-stalking is real! I'll also say
again that psychiatrists are goddamn idiots, or grossly uninformed at the very
least.
 
O'Donohue is 50-years-old. Even you stupid psychiatrists can agree that what
you call paranoid schizophrenia typically emerges in late teens or early 20s,
and that it emerging later in life is quite unusual and strange.
 
I couldn't be more certain that the Australian murderer Anthony O'Donohue
was driven to his crime by gang-stalking. I am also 100% certain the
Australian mass killer Jimmy Gargasoulas and US mass shooter Esteban
Santiago were driven to their crimes by this conspiracy. It's also well-
established within the online community of gang-stalking victims that US
mass shooters Aaron Alexis and Myron May were driven to their crimes by
gang-stalking and harassment with electronic weapons. I'm sure there's many,
many other suicides and murders linked to gang-stalking that I haven't heard
about.
 
 



More Trouble From Authorities
 
In early November 2018 I mailed about 30 parcels containing a letter and
copies of my books to all the lawyers and doctors connected to the Bourke St
attack case, the Ombudsman, human rights organisations, independent media
etc. in time for the start of Gargasoulas's trial. I spent hundreds of dollars on
postage and USB drives. I also sent out maybe 100 emails with my books
attached.
 
On 7th Nov 2018 I was visited at my home by police officers who were
acting in response to one of the recipients of my letter. In my letter I stated
that I had information about the Bourke St attack and other mass murders.
They twisted and mistook the words in my letter to mean I claimed I was
"plotting a mass murder", hence the visit by police. Goddamn. Some thanks I
get for trying to enlighten the public about very important matters.
 
It's similar to a story I saw in the international news where a poor gang-
stalking victim who was placing flyers in mailboxes in an attempt to expose
his abuse was reported by the idiot journalists of the local newspaper with a
headline like "mentally ill man terrorising residents with flyers threatening
'gang-stalking'" or something to that effect. So sad.
 
On 14/1/19 I was abducted from my home without warning by mental health
workers and falsely imprisoned in a mental hospital yet again, as is the
customary punishment for daring to speak out about occult crimes against
children. This was at the direction of my psychiatrist. This time the offending
shrink was one Dr. Rodrigo.
 
It turns out the Australian Federal Police got ahold of my books after I mailed
them out as previously described, and the cops sent my books to my
psychiatrist and mental health case workers. Yet again they thought I must be
delusional and psychotic to believe such an "outrageous" thing as ritual abuse
and gang-stalking (and that the Bourke St attacker was a victim of these).
 



It also turns out they were able to detain me because as a condition of being
on a psychiatric treatment order, they can lock you up in hospital at whim
without any oversight or justification.
 
I've been on forced treatment orders for a total of about 4 years. They kept
renewing my treatment order every 6 months because I continued to refuse to
"admit" to being a schizophrenic and continued to argue my case that I'm a
victim of ritual abuse and gang-stalking, which the doctors said meant I had
"poor insight" into my supposed condition and therefore couldn't be trusted to
take medication voluntarily, and therefore it had to be legally forced upon me
with a treatment order. That's what happens if you tell psychiatrist you don't
have a mental illness. It's like the Salem witch trials when you'd get tortured
and killed if you refused to "admit" to being a witch, you're screwed either
way! Do note of course that today witchcraft really is a big problem.
 
Interestingly, the forensic psychiatrist who assessed me told me that she had
had other patients report to her that they were being gang-stalked (and that
they specifically used the term "gang-stalking"). It's like I've been saying,
victims are routinely being locked up in mental hospitals and covered up as
paranoid schizophrenics. She was a forensic psychiatrist meaning she deals
specifically with patients who have had or are at risk of run-ins with the law
(gang-stalking victims often lash out violently due to provocation and
feelings of helplessness aginst the abuse).
 
Fortunately, I was only locked up for 8 days which is by far my shortest term
of psychiatric imprisonment. One of my biggest dreams is for the liberation
of victims of forced psychiatry to become a mainstream civil rights
movement in the near future, alongside public recognition of ritual abuse,
mind-control and gang-stalking.
 
 



Comments On Myron May's Testimony
 
"Attorney & Active Shooter Myron May's GangStalking Testimony"
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=16cSzRuNkqQ
 
This is a lengthy video testimony made by US mass shooter and former
lawyer Myron May. In this video Myron May explicitly states he is a victim
of gang-stalking and he calmly and eloquently explains what gang-stalking is.
 
In the video Myron May explains how the perps set up speaker systems
surrounding his home which would play sounds of a rooster crowing all day
and night to harass and drive him crazy. The perps did the exact same thing
to me! Except instead of a rooster crowing in my case they played
construction sounds late at night, played sounds of sirens/horns/traffic and
they played the voice of an announcer announcing a fake "raffle" from
speakers set up surrounding my parent's property.
 
The whole point of this style of harassment is that if the victim complains or
reports the harassment, to everybody else it looks like the victim is
complaining about innocuous every day events such as traffic or construction
noises and the victim looks paranoid and mentally ill. The whole point of the
abuse is to drive the victim to mental breakdown and to do so in creative
ways that make the victim look mentally ill. I literally saw one of the speaker
systems, I saw a tower of speakers constructed on the site of a neighbouring
property that the perps had recently burned down, and now the police are
falsely accusing ME for the arson!
 
Interestingly, I was watching a documentary called "Waco: Madman or
Messiah" (aired 12/5/19 on SBS ONE) which was a documentary about the
Waco seige. At one point the documentary describes how tactical officers set
up speaker systems around the Branch Davidian compound which would play
the sounds of a rooster crowing all day and night in an attempt to stress and
harass the Branch Davidians into surrendering. It seems the gang-stalkers in
Myron May's case got inspiration from tactics which were already in use by



the FBI/ATF. In the video Myron May made before his death, he describes
speakers set up near his home which would play sounds of a rooster crowing.
 
I can strongly relate to almost all of the gang-stalking techniques Myron May
describes witnessing in the video.
 
Myron May describes the "body cooking" electromagnetic weapon that
makes your body feel hot and tingly. This weapon was first used on me in
2012. Myron May reports the voice transmission weapon (first used on me in
2016, then used non-stop on me for a month in 2017) and he describes the
hallucination weapon (which Myron May calls "image induction")--this
weapon was first used on me in 2017. This weapon makes you see faint
animated hologram-like images which are sort of cartoonish in nature. The
perps can make you see (generally horror) images of their own choosing.
 
In the video Myron May also describes the dream manipulation technology
which can make you have dreams (generally nightmares) of anything the
perps choose. This weapon was first used on me in 2012. At the very end of
the video Myron May even describes how the perps use the voice
transmission/mind-reading technology to communicate with perpetrators on
the ground. I witnessed the exact same thing! When they were trying to
assassinate me in 2017 when I was in hospital, they were directing and
communicating with the assassin in the ward via this technology. They also
knew when I was asleep because they could see my brainwaves with their
RNM technology, and they were waiting for me to fall asleep to slip poison
in my mouth that would have caused heart failure.
 
Soon after Myron May made this video and sent it out, the gang-stalkers
successfully drove Myron May murderously insane and he went on a
shooting spree and was shot dead by police. Of course there's not a peep or
word about any of this from the FBI or mainstream media, who are both
clueless at best and complicit in these crimes at worst.
 
"The goal of gang-stalking is literally to drive a Targeted Individual crazy." --
Myron May
 



Here's another excellent video that features detailed testimony by an insider:
 
"Ex Gang Stalking Operative Explains Tactics and Motives"
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4jJebz5dsA8
 
Terrific video, a must watch!
 
While I don't have any real reason yet to believe he was a victim of this
conspiracy, I find it curious that the Las Vegas mass shooter Stephen
Paddock who killed 58 people reportedly told a prostitute (who came foward)
that he was a "government experiment" and that the CIA "could hack his
brain and take over". Still no apparent motive for the attack, lots of
unanswered questions!
 
 



Comments On Diana Napolis's Case
 
While reading online I came across the story of Diana Napolis, a ritual abuse
investigator and child protection worker who was targeted by the cult with
gang-stalking and electronic weapons in an attempt to silence her. She was
gang-stalked and targeted with voice transmission ("Voice-to-Skull", "Y2K")
and remote neural monitoring (mind-reading) technologies just like what
happened to me.
 
Among other things, in her online writings she also documented information
about the government's attempts to build mind-controlled assassins (just like
what they tried to turn me into).
 
Prominent self-confessed Satanist Michael Aquino even filed lawsuits against
Diana's Internet service provider in an attempt to learn her identity (she was
posting information under a pseudonym).
 
For all her efforts Diana was misdiagnosed as mentally ill due to doctors
mistaking her remarkable claims for delusion, and was abused by the mental
health system including a court ordering her to be forcibly poisoned with
psychiatric drugs, as is the standard punishment for daring to speak out
against the Satanic pedophile elite.
 
On her blog she explains that she mistakenly thought Hollywood directors
were talking to her via V2K because their technology can change the tone of
the implanted voice to match anybody's voice (in her case they made the
weapon sound like a prominent Hollywood director's voice). I witnessed the
exact same thing, when they were hitting me with Y2K in 2017 at some
points they tuned the weapon to a pleasant female voice or a low fatherly
voice (to mimic God's voice) in an attempt to trick me. For this very
understandable mistake Diana has been ruthlessly slandered as mentally ill
despite a lengthly career in child protection with no prior signs of mental
illness.
 



Diana Napolis was wrongfully commited to Patton State Mental Hospital in
2003 for a period of up to 3 years, for the crime of speaking out against
Satanic ritual abuse and elite pedophile rings. In total she spent a year in
mental hospitals and prison for supposedly contacting and confronting
alledged Satanic pedophiles in Hollywood. With the PizzaGate revelations in
2016, and the Jeffrey Epstein case etc. thousands of people have woken up to
the fact that all this is real. Diana didn't even really stalk anyone, it's all a big
misunderstanding, read her blog!
 
I can't relate when in one of her blog posts Diana starts talking about aliens
and "mind-uploading" but this is probably an example of how targeted
individuals all come up with their pet theories about who and what is behind
gang-stalking. It's like there's an information vacuum, nobody knows who's
behind gang-stalking so victims come up with a wide range of theories, some
of which are pretty far out there (it's a very bizzare and paranoia-inducing
crime after all). Actually, to say no one knows is not correct: I have
witnessed with absolute certainty that the perps are mind-controlled Satanists
and witches who for lack of a better term can be collectively called the
Illuminati or Deep State.
 
Anyway, for her brave efforts a court ordered Diana to be banned from
accessing the Internet for a period of 5 years and ordered her to be forcibly
drugged with psychiatric poisons, and she lost her professional licencing.
 
There you go, Diana Louisa Napolis, a tragic and unrecognised hero. She was
doing God's work more than a decade before I started and her reward in
heaven will be great.
 
https://diannapolis.wordpress.com/2008/06/23/ritual-abuse-
investigatorresearcher-targeted-with-nonlethals-by-satanists/
https://www.stopeg.com/tinet.nl/public/browse-
online/mcf/web.archive.org/web/20060125025141/http_/www.mindcontrolforums.com/v/napolis1.html
https://groups.google.com/forum/#!msg/alt.politics.satanism/rLD-
TszikYQ/vYtly6QN4-4J
https://constantinereport.com/mind-control-em-non-lethal-weapons-
targetprogrammed-celebrity-stalker-diana-napolis-vs-satanist-michael-



aquino-san-diego-union-tribune-etal/
 
 



Drawn To Darkness
 



 
In previous books I described my violent and gruesome childhood drawings



but I thought I would actually present some examples. Here are some of the
drawings I made as a teenager. These are just a few of many examples, there
were many other drawings like this that I didn't keep (e.g. drawn all over my
school books). The vast majority of my teenage drawings were of these same
themes: guns, people being killed with guns (with lots of blood and gore),
heavily armed gunmen, corpses and skulls.
 
Traumatised children compulsively express repressed memories of traumatic
events in their drawings, writings and other creative works and they re-enact
the repressed memories in their play. Based on this understanding and the
gruesome themes of my teenage drawings, I can infer that I might have
repressed memories from early childhood (toddler to preshool age) of
someone being shot dead in front of me. Based on information I found online
where other ritual abuse victims describe their recoverd memories, I think
they might have shot a baby in front of me. This would explain why as I
teenager I would also write extremely gruesome poems about babies being
brutally killed. They expose toddlers to gruesome Satanic rituals to hypnotise
the kid to grow up to become obsessed with death and killing. The kid
typically cannot remember the rituals due to amnesia related to dissociation
as well as it happening at a very young age. Basically, organsed pedophiles
have techniques to make children develop amnesia of abuse and they use
childhood trauma as a form of mind-control to make cult children grow up to
become evil.
 
Here's another more well known example of how childhood trauma can
influence adult behaviour. It is well known in criminology and psychology
that the vast majority of violent offenders in prison were violently abused
themselves or witnessed violence in childhood. This is another well-known
example of how unresolved chilhood trauma can carry over into adult
behaviour. The cult uses this phenomenon of re-enacting childhood trauma as
a form of mind-control to hypnotise children to grow up to become dark,
sadistic and evil. I have confirmed with absolute certainty that I was abused
with party poppers (fireworks) and the intent of that was to make me grow up
to become obsessed with making and using explosives.
 
I started making homemade explosives around age 12-13 and it was an



unconscious attempt to regain control and retaliate against repressed
memories of being abused with party poppers by a poweful perpetrator. This
effect can be seen in what I mentioned in my first book (ADS) in which I
recounted how as a teenager (I think 2007 or 2008) I set off a large urea
nitrate/TATP bomb at midnight on New Years Eve in Merimbula in an
attempt to "out do" the professional firework display being held in
Merimbula with my own bomb that was louder. All this time what I was
doing was unconsciously re-enacting repressed memories of pedophiles
abusing me with party poppers as a toddler. When I tried to "out do" the
Merimbula firework display, I was subconsciously trying to gain control and
fight back against the powerful perpetrator who abused me with party
poppers.
 
The high-ranking perp Dan who spoke to me via the voice transmission
technology in April 2017 said to me very sincerely, "You're right. They abuse
them with party poppers and the kid re-enacts it. I don't know how you
figured it out." He said this after hackers stole the manuscript for my second
book (WW666) off my laptop, in which I first described my theory of how
they made me become obsessed with explosives.
 
When I was in primary school a man known to my parents as "Uncle
Michael" or "Michael the Painter" sent me parcels in the mail which
contained a few party poppers as well as a box with a picture of a gun on it. I
am 100% certain about the party popper thing and I strongly suspect that they
commit gruesome murders in front of toddlers to make the kid grow up to
develop obsessive behaviour towards death, gore, weaponry and killing.
 
My father has a painting that was painted by the man who my parents
referred to as "Michael the Painter" or "Uncle Michael". The painting is of
my father's German shepherd dog named Housala (the dog died many years
ago). The painting is signed "MA88" (i.e. one year before I was born in 1989)
so my parents knew Michael before I was born when we lived in Sydney.
 
When I saw the painting again after all these years, when I saw the signature
"MA88" the name popped into my head "Michael Adams" (maybe I very
vaguely remember my father saying that name when I was very young?) I



don't know if this is a real memory recall, if I'm wrong then sorry to all the
people out there named Michael Adams but that's the name that popped into
my head when I saw the signature "MA88".
 
I have 100% confirmed (including a confession from the high-ranking perp
Dan) that when I was a toddler they set off party poppers in my face to
brainwash me to grow up to become obsessed with explosives. When I was in
primary school this Michael the Painter guy in Sydney sent me a parcel in the
mail that contained strange items including a few party poppers and a box
with a picture of a gun on it (the box a toy gun came in). This is why I
suspect Michael might have something to do with my ritual abuse mind-
control programming. When I was a bit older (early teens I think) Michael
sent two more parcels that each contained a cheap folding knife. I would
carry these knives at school and use them to self-harm.
 
When as a teenager I tried to "out do" the Merimbula firework display with
my own bomb that was louder I was unconsciously acting out repressed
memories of being abused with party poppers as a very young kid. That's part
of the techniques involved in brainwashing children to grow up to become
mass murderers and serial killers.
 
My teenage drawings and behaviour were a psychological response to being
exposed to gruesome Satanic rituals as a toddler. The drawings were an
unconscious expression of early repressed memories of Satanic ritual abuse.
Sexually abused children are known to draw pictures of sex acts and act out
sexually, and ritually abused children do the same: ritually abused children
draw pictures of the themes of the repressed abuse and act out violently and
sadistically, which is precisely one of the goals of these trauma-based
brainwashing techniques.
 
I'm sure the psychology and dynamics of childhood trauma is also the reason
why many perps/cult members are pedophiles. I don't buy that idea that
people are "born with" certain sexual preferences, but rather they are shaped
by childhood experiences. Look up "imprinting" in psychology. It is well
known in criminology and psychology that many pedophiles were abused
themselves as kids. I'll say it again: the whole point of ritual abuse is to mind-



control program cult children to grow up to become the next generation of
evil, sadistic cult perpetrators. They get trapped by blackmail for the heinous
things they do due to mind-control, and once they're trapped the only way to
move up rank in the cult is to continue being evil and to abuse others.
 
When I was a toddler they abused me with party poppers (probably setting
them off in my face etc.) to make me grow up to become obsessed with
making and using explosives. The high-ranking perp Dan told me, "Trauma
and hypnosis are basically the same thing." The mental states of trauma,
dissociation and hypnosis are all closely related in some way and the cult
exposes very young children to extremely traumatic Satanic rituals to
hypnotise the kid to grow up to become obsessed with death, gore, weaponry
and killing.
 
I kind of regret recommending that my civilian readers gather up weapons in
my 2017 books, in preparation for the looming World War 3. I'm sure that
previously I've offered that my mind-control programming might still be
influencing me, and yeah I think it's still making me love weapons and it's
difficult to take and maintain interest in other things. I think it was the mind-
control talking, not me.
 
Take a look at this outrageous crap:
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Repressed_memory
 
The Wikipedia article about the phenomenon of repressed memory is pure
propaganda. Organised pedophiles and human traffickers have techniques to
make children develop amnesia of abuse and there is a fierce campaign aimed
at covering up and discrediting all this. All the Wikipedia articles related to
ritual abuse and gang-stalking are exactly the same: propaganda aimed at
discrediting the existence of these crimes. Take a look for yourself, I've
pointed all this out previously. If you try to edit any of these propaganda
Wikipedia articles they get immediately changed back, any revisions are
being closely monitored by te cult propagandists. They spread propaganda on
Wikipedia because Wikipedia articles are usually the first Google search
result so they get the most exposure.
 



It's unfortunate that in Western countries all medical students are taught that
anyone complaining about mind-control or harassment by intelligence
agencies is a textbook case of paranoid schizophrenia. It's the perfect cover
up. Something I think I forgot to mention previously is that when the high-
ranking perp Dan spoke to me through the voice transmission weapon, I
asked him if the cult moulded their tactics to fit the clinical definition of
paranoid schizophrenia, or if they moulded the definition of paranoid
schizophrenia to fit their tactics (i.e. by influencing the field of psychiatry).
Dan told me a bit from column A, a bit from column B.
 
Some examples of the cult influencing the mental health definitions have
been pointed out by many people previously, examples such as False
Memory Syndrome, which is a fake mental health condition invented by
organised pedophiles to cover up the fact that severely abused children can
repress trauma and recover these repressed memories later in life. I suspect
the cult is behind that movement in psychiatry to attempt to discredit
dissociative identity disorder as a legitimate condition. Dissociative identity
disorder is the mental condition that ritual abuse and trauma-based mind-
control victims typically present as clinically, and is caused almost
exclusively by ritual abuse or extreme child sex abuse.
 
I found a name for what happened to me. It's known as the "Martha Mitchell
effect". The Martha Mitchell effect was named after the witness in the
Watergate scandal who was initially misdiagnosed as delusional and mentally
ill due to psychiatrists not believing her remarkable but true claims. If
psychiatrists were so close-minded as to think Watergate was too incredible
to be true, what hope do ritual abuse and gang-stalking victims have?
 
I bought a sesson from a ritual abuse counsellor in 2018, and I said to the
ritual abuse counsellor something like, "My situation is probably very
unusual to you, I'm guessing none of your other clients have seen the high
level stuff I've seen. I don't think the police and courts can solve this issue, I
think there's going to be a war." The ritual abuse counsellor corrected me
with, "I've had clients tell me there's going to be a world war!" There's other
victims out there who know and have seen what I've seen. The ritual abuse
counsellor also told me that other clients had "alluded to" witnessing the



cult's high-tech mind-altering weapons.
 
 



Gang-Stalking: Further Insights
 
I've previously described these gang-stalking tactics that were used on me,
but I thought I'd elaborate a bit on why the cult uses them. It's all about
harassing the victim in a manner that makes the victim look mentally ill. I
think the date was 2nd April 2017 (it was a Saturday anyway) when they
blasted incessant traffic, honking and siren noises over speaker systems
surrounding my house to create a noise terror effect. It was very obvious it
wasn't natural traffic noises, it was very obvious it was being blasted over
speakers and there were other witneses. I saw people walking past our house
near Anzac Parade, looking around in confusion like "What the hell is that
racket?" The aim of this type of harassment is to create a noise terror effect in
the victim and if they report the harassment, to everyone else it looks like the
victim is complaining about "natural" traffic and siren noises and the victim
looks mentallu ill and paranoid. The name of the game is plausible deniability
(i.e. "victim is mentally ill"). They did this the morning after they hacked my
laptop when I turned it on in a public place and stole my manuscript which I
was writing to expose them. After this they tortured me non-stop 24/7 for a
whole month with technology known as remote neural monitoring (RNM)
and voice transmission ("Y2K", "Voice-to-Skull").
 
Another example of the use of noise terror tactics that I have previously
mentioned is in early 2017 when they had a dozen or so bikers on Harley-
Davidsons ride past, coordinated at the exact moment I walked out the
shopping centre. They all revved their engines as they rode past me to create
a deafening noise. The cult is very aware of the psychology of noise creating
distress, other common tactics they use is having stalkers move in next door
and make tool noises, slam doors and rev engines all day long. The whole
point is that if the victim complains about the harassment, to everyone else it
looks like they are complaining of "everyday occurrences" and the victim
looks mentally ill and paranoid and becomes isolated and discredited as a
"nutcase". Back to the biker gang, it seems to me they did it in an attempt to
intimidate me into silence about the Bourke St attack which they perpetrated
recently.



 
This is the same reason why in 2012 and 2013 they harassed me by setting up
speakers around my home which every night for months would play
murmuring voices. The cult knows that having the victim complain about
hearing strange voices is the most sure-fire way to get them fast-tracked to a
misdiagnosis of schizophrenia, it's diabolical. I even spotted the speaker
system myself built amongst the ruins of a neighbouring factory building that
had recently been destroyed by a suspicious fire!
 
The speaker announcements were disguised to sound like a phony "raffle"
they were announcing so that anyone else who might happen hear it would
think nothing of it and only the victim (me) would notice how it went on
every night for months completely pointlessly. They make the harassment
very subtle so the only person to notice it is the victim, and everybody else
overlooks the stalking as "everyday occurrences" and thinks the victim is
mentally ill and imagining things.
 
Another reason I think they played sirens/horns/traffic noise over speakers
near my home was to intentionally make me have PTSD-type flashbacks to
the Bourke St attack by blasting sounds of sirens/horns/traffic near my home.
It was very obvious the huge and excessive amount of sirens/horns/traffic
was being played over a large speaker system near my home and was not the
sound of actual, natural traffic. They did this form of noise terror harassment
randomly out of the blue again in 2019. They craft their harassment tactics to
resemble ordinary everyday events (such as traffic) so that if the victim
complains of the crime, to everyone else it looks like the victim is
complaining about ordinary traffic sounds and the victim looks mentally ill
and paranoid. They craft the harassment to appear like everyday events or
ordinary occurrances to achieve deniability and make the victim appear like a
textbook case of paranoid schizophrenia, to discredit them in the eyes of law
enforcement and to alienate them from family and friends who will insist the
victim "seeks professional help."
 
To add to that, new victims of gang-stalking generally have little
understanding of what is happening to them and how the game works, and
new victims will typically be rambling nonsensically as their mind reels in a



frantic initial attempt to understand what is happening to them and to try to
make sense of what is a very complex and bizzare crime. This is another
reason why many victims don't seem credible or sane, at least at first. I
understand this because I went through it myself when they first gang-stalked
me and I recognise the same mental state in other gang-stalking victims
including the Bourke St attacker Jimmy Gargasoulas and the Brisbane
murderer Anthony O'Donohue.
 
Another way the perps try to make gang-stalking victims appear mentally ill
is they aim to artificially induce a mental state that psychiatry calls
"referential thinking" or "ideas of reference". Ideas of reference is when you
go into a mental state where you mistake innocuous everyday occurrances for
having some personal significant meaning and it is a key symptom of what
they call schizophrenia. For example, someone labelled as schizophrenic
might think when a song comes on the radio it carries a specific message
specifically intended for them, or they might think every time they see
someone wearing a white shirt, that person is part of a CIA operation. The
difference is with psychosis all this is in the person's head, but with gang-
stalking the "innocuous everyday events" are REAL, done deliberately by the
stalker and REALLY DO convey a threat/message. For example, when they
gang-stalked me they had cars pull up next to me and have the passengers
glare at me, or they had multiple stalkers all wearing the exact same t-shirt
(with a picture of a triangle on it) very deliberately cut me off when walking
at the shopping centre, and they very deliberately made eye-contact to let me
know I was being stalked.
 
The whole point of this creative style of harassment is that if the victim
complains of the stalking, to everyone else it just looks like they're
complaining about "innocuous everyday events" such as cars pulling up and
being cut off by other pedestrians, and the gang-stalking victim looks
mentally ill and paranoid.
 
When you're being gang-stalked you become sensitised by it and so every
time a car pulls up near you (for example), you freak out and think "It's
them!" and this stalking-induced paranoia/hypervigilance presents clinically
to psychiatrists as viritually indistinguishable from a paranoid schizophrenic



experiencing ideas of reference. The whole point of all this is to artifically
mimic ideas of reference, drive the victim to mental breakdown and to do so
in such a way that makes the victim look like a textbook case of paranoid
schizophrenia. Important note: ideas of reference is also NOT to be confused
with someone experiencing the very real spiritual phenomenon known as
synchronicity.
 
Gang-stalking goes hand-in-hand with harassment with classified mind-
altering technologies, which I will now talk a bit about.
 
I'm sure everybody is familiar with the several decades old EEG (brainwave
monitor) techology, which is like a net of electrodes placed over the scalp
like a cap. With this traditional medical technology the electrodes have to be
placed very close to the subject's brain to measure their brainwaves. Since the
early 2000s they've had sensors which are far more sensitive and can pick up
a brain's bioelectric field from a much further distance (say one kilometer),
and they've since mapped the brain extensively to know what brainwave
patterns correspond to what thoughts and mental states. This technology
remains highly classified and the thousands of civilian victims reporting that
this technology was used on them generally call it "remote neural
monitoring" (RNM). These victims are systemically being misdiagnosed as
schizophrenics because mainstream psychiatrsts are both enitrely unaware of
the existence of these technologies and they are conditioned to believe that
anybody complaining of mind-control, mind-reading and hearing voices is
psychotic.
 
Their technology reads the audio of your verbalised thoughts. It can't read
intent and it can't hear you talk out loud so long as you don't think about what
you're saying before you say it. The perp Dan who spoke to me via this
technology told me that they're working on technology that can hear through
your ears and see through your eyes on a computer screen, but presently their
technology cannot do this, contrary to some speculation amongst the online
community of victims. At least this was true for the technology they used on
me here in Australia in 2017.
 
When they're reading your mind you are able to tell that they're doing it



because your thoughts start racing in this distinct manner. However I'd say
it's entirely possible you can be hypnotised with this technology and not
know it, particularly if you are completely unaware of the existence of this
technology or the fact that anyone is targeting you. But if you're acutely
aware of your mental states, you generally can notice when your thoughts
start racing.
 
The following is a quote from:
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Electroencephalography#Remote_communication
 
"The United States Army Research Office budgeted $4 million in 2009 to
researchers at the University of California, Irvine to develop EEG processing
techniques to identify correlates of imagined speech and intended direction to
enable soldiers on the battlefield to communicate via computer-mediated
reconstruction of team members' EEG signals, in the form of understandable
signals such as words."
 
According to the above article the US Army budgeted $4 million in 2009 to
develop electromagnetic voice transmission and mind-reading technology to
enable soldiers to communicate silently on the battlefield. That's what the
government wants the public to know and has publically stated. What they
don't want the public to know is that this technology is fully developed and is
being used to secretly torture thousands of civilians in Western countries,
who are then being systematically covered up as schizophrenics.
 
I have heard from a couple TI sources that a magnetic field blocking material
called "mu-metal" could potentially be effective at blocking the V2K/RNM
weapons. It's quite expensive, they sell it on eBay and I calculated it would
cost a couple hundred dollars to build a helmet. I was thinking a cardboard
box layered with mu-metal sheets and placed over the head (not unlike the
classic tin foil hat).
 
I've also heard of "magnetically shielded rooms" which hospitals have to
house magnetically sensitive/vulnerable equipment. I learned that these
rooms are constructed from two layers of mu-metal and one layer of
aluminium. A possible refuge for someone targeted with this technology? It



would be an interesting experiment if you had someone being actively
targeted with these electromagnetic weapons, to see if sheltering in a
magnetically shielded room helps at all. Of course presently if you were to
ask to be admitted to a magnetically shielded room due to mind-control,
you're more liable to get admitted to the psych ward instead!
 
When they were hypnotising me non-stop 24/7 with V2K/RNM in April 2017
I actually begged the doctors to take an EEG (brainwave monitor) reading
which I thought would prove I was being hypnotised. The perp Dan who was
speaking to me via V2K told me that it was futile because the doctors
wouldn't have the specialised know-how to recognise hypnotic states by
looking at my brainwaves. The doctors refused to take an EEG reading and
told me that EEG was only appropriate for things like brain injury etc. and of
course they thought I was just some crazy schizophrenic so they didn't heed
anything I said.
 
All medical students in Western countries are taught that any person
complaining of hearing voices or being spied upon by satellites is a psychotic
schizophrenic. So when this very real technology is used to make you hear
voices, it presents a very obvious problem, namely the victim gets
misdiagnosed with schizophrenia. Most people give so much weight to a
doctor's "official diagnosis" when in mental health, diagnosis is little more
than a few brief interviews and a checklist of thoughts and beaviours. There
is no blood test or brain chemical analysis or anything like that in mental
health (to prove indisputably that you actually have a "brain disease"),
psychiatric "diagnosis" is pretty meaningless.
 
They've had this technology since the early 2000s so many "schizphrenics"
have been misdiagnosed since then. VICE media made a documentary which
(a bit skeptically) reported on the online community of gang-stalking victims.
VICE estimated that there are perhaps 10,000 victims reporting that they are
victims of gang-stalking and these classified mind-bending technologies.
10,000 victims all reporting similar stories and experiences, and the cover
story they expect the public to believe is that we're all delusional
schizophrenics.
 



The whole point of gang-stalking is to drive the victim to mental breakdown
and to do so in creative ways that make the victim appear like (and get
misdiagnosed as) a paranoid schizophrenic. When the person being driven to
mental breakdown in this manner is someone who was subjected to ritual
abuse (trauma-based mind-control), the victim generally acts upon ther mind-
control programming and commits mass murder.
 
 



After-Effects Of V2K/RNM
 
I thought I'd attempt to describe the post-traumatic psychological effects of
being tortured non-stop 24/7 for a whole month with remote neural
monitoring and voice transmission techology.
 
Continuing for a long time after they stopped torturing me, I have become
sensitive to loud noises because I can't hear my own thoughts. For example,
sometimes when I'm around loud traffic or have music turned up I re-
experience flashbacks of my thoughts racing in that way like when they were
hypnotising me with their technology, and I get extreme anxiety and panic,
and I race to get away from the loud traffic or quickly turn the music down.
When I'm removed from the loud noises I can hear my own thoughts again,
and I can determine that my thoughts are not racing and the weapon is not
hypnotising me, and that it was just a flashback.
 
The most horrific thing about the weapon is that it's an electromagnetic field
so you can't escape it, you can't hide indoors to protect against it, Faraday
cages are useless (at least mine was) and it can get you at any time at any
place. It goes through walls and can get you in your own home without
warning, and there's not much you can do against it. You can't even take
refuge in your own mind, it's terrible.
 
Also, it's like I have these flashback-type experiences where I experience
short fragments of my month-long ordeal and the fragments of flashbacks
sort of like complete my sentences when I'm thinking in my head.
 
For example, when Dan was torturing me when I would think of a name in
my head, Dan would read my thoughts with the RNM technology and say
"Who's <name>?" He constantly commented on every thought I had as a
form of psychological torture. Now 2 years after my ordeal when I read a
shop clerk's name tag which says Toby, for example, I re-experience Dan
saying "Who's Toby?" It's not like hearing voices, I don't actually hear his
voice: it's like I re-experience the trauma that happened during my RNM



ordeal and the brief flashbacks (or whatever they are) sort of like complete
the sentences when I think in my head.
 
That is just one of many examples, I constantly re-experience hundreds of
different fragments of the time when Dan was torturing me by running a
negative commentary on everything I thought in my head.
 
It's very hard to describe, sorry if I'm making no sense.
 
The perp Dan told me that most people break down after less than one day of
being tortured with the technology and he said "We've never done this
before" meaning they had never tortured someone so long (I was tortured for
a whole month) with it. This means it may very well be that I am the only
person in the world with this mental condition, or maybe other RMN victims
have it too but perhaps not as extreme.
 
This post-traumatic after-effect has contined until today for 2 years and
counting since they stopped torturing me, and the condition is improving very
slowly. The abuse has stopped for now (I don't know why they left me alone)
giving me an opportunity to recover. At the worst I was getting hundreds of
these fragmented flashback-type experiences constantly throughout the day
and this period persisted about 1 year after they turned off the weapon. I still
have the post-traumatic effect, but it's improving.
 
Basically being tortured non-stop for a month with Y2K/RNM technology
has left my mind scrambled. Having your mind read non-stop for a month
isn't good for your sanity.
 
 



All Devices Are Compromised
 
In the Myron May video he describes how hackers were moving around
things on his computer and my case is the same. Every computer and phone
I've had since my teenage years has been hacked and placed under
surveillance by the cult, including my phone being tracked to locate me when
fled interstate.
 
It has become apparent to me that no phone or computer is safe from the
cult's hackers. All modern computers and phones are completely
compromised. I have to use spy tactics to type these books (hopefully)
without being caught.
 
I think they have backdoors built into all modern operating systems, or
maybe even hardware backdoors built into the actual chips, really high-level
stuff. I'm quite certain they hack your computer through the WiFi but I
disabled the external WiFi switch on my (older) laptop, as well as disabling
the WiFi radio in BIOS, but they still hacked me when I turned my laptop on
in a public location. That time the hacker deleted my book files off the
desktop (not my only copies obviously). My laptop was not connected to the
Internet when this happened but I was in range of public hotspots (none of
which were connected).
 
The high-ranking perp Dan who spoke to me via Y2K in 2017 told me, "We
can hack that too" when I thought of using TAILS (secure Linux distro) after
he read my thoughts with their technology.
 
As I described in previous books, they set up WiFi hotspots near your home
and hack you through it. I think it's also possible they are able to commandeer
public WiFi hotspots to hack you if you bring your laptop to a public place.
You don't need to be connected to these hotspots (which are password
protected anyway) to get hacked, they can hack you simply by being in range
of the hotspots. I think that's how they hacked me when I turned my laptop on
at the Jolimont Centre and hackers stole the manuscript of my second book



(WW666). The perp Dan who spoke to me via Y2K the day after I got
hacked specifically told me "We hacked you when you turned your laptop on
at the Jolimont Centre" and I know it's true because Dan quoted parts of my
manuscript. Also, when I turned my laptop on at the Jolimont Centre I tried
to delete the book files but it gave an error "File already in use" due to the
hackers accessing it. The theft of my 2017 manuscript in which I tried to
expose the Bourke St attack is what prompted them to torture me non-stop for
a month with V2K/RNM technology starting the next morning after I got
hacked (I think 2nd April 2017 or thereabouts).
 
I also witnessed with absolute certainty that the perps had complete access to
my digital medical records, including the ability to edit and delete things.
 
Their phone tracking has something to do with unknown numbers regularly
calling with silence on the other end. Even the 3G/4G USB Internet devices
I've owned recieved these unknown callers according to my logs, and those
weren't even phone devices! My parents also regularly got these dead air calls
from unknown numbers and they said they hadn't given their number out to
anybody (same for me, I never gave out my numbers either).
 
I've also heard some victims speculate that their technology can pick up the
electromagnetic field produced by your computer's electronics from a
distance and analyse/decode it to hack your computer much like how their
remote neural monitoring (RNM) technology can pick up your brain's
bioelectric field from a long distance and analyse/decode it to read the audio
of your thoughts. I'm not sure if I believe this, but it's an interesting thought.
 
 



More Anti-Psychiatry Ranting
 
Here's a very interesting article I came across:
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Trauma_model_of_mental_disorders
 
The Trauma Model of Mental Disorders Wikipedia article states a finding
that up to 65% of people labelled as schizophrenics were sexually abused in
childhood. The article states another finding that being abused severely in
childhood can make a person a whopping 193 times more likely to become
psychotic in later life. All the while the misguided orthodox biomedical
psychiatrists are blowing millions in funding each year searching feverishly
for the non-existent gene or genetic link that supposedly causes it.
 
Excerpts from the article:
 
"In the field of criminology, Lonnie Athens developed a theory of how a
process of brutalization by parents or peers that usually occurs in childhood
results in violent crimes in adulthood. Richard Rhodes's Why They Kill
describes Athens's observations about domestic and societal violence in the
criminals' backgrounds. Both Athens and Rhodes reject the genetic
inheritance theories."
 
"Criminologists Jonathan Pincus and Dorothy Otnow Lewis believe that
although it is the interaction of childhood abuse and neurological
disturbances that explains murder, virtually all of the 150 murderers they
studied over a 25-year period had suffered severe abuse as children. Pincus
believes that the only feasible remedy for crime would be the prevention of
child abuse."
 
The layman public has been terribly mislead to believe that mental disorders
are real illnesses that have a biological basis (like say diabetes) when they're
not. Mental disorders are made up labels invented by psychiatrists to describe
collections of behaviours and feelings. In real medicine (i.e treating the
physical body) diseases exist out there in nature and are DISCOVERED by



scientists. In psychiatry mental disorders are INVENTED labels dreamed up
and voted in and out of existence by psychiatrists. Psychiatry isn't real
medicine and mental disorders aren't real diseases. I am convinced that most
of what psychiatry calls mental illness is actually caused by childhood trauma
and/or dysfunctional families. Not genetics, not mythical "brain diseases" and
not pseudoscientific ideas such as the thoroughly debunked "chemical
imbalance" nonsense that drug companies sponsor in order to line their
pockets.
 
Here is a couple of good quotes:
 
""Mental illness" is terribly misleading because the "mental disorders" we
diagnose are no more than descriptions of what clinicians observe people do
or say, not at all well established diseases.""
 
--Allen Frances (The chairman in charge of creating the DSM-IV)
 
""Mental disorders don't really live 'out there' waiting to be explained. They
are constructs we have made up - and often not very compelling ones.""
 
--Allen Frances
 
Another appalling consequence of psychiatry and the drug companies
misleading the public with the nonsense biological/medical model of mental
health is that most people are content with psychiatry's bullshit explanation
for the Bourke St attack, "Oh, he has a mental illness, a disease which lives in
his brain" when te real reason is ABUSE. It makes me so mad. I bet if you
hypnotically regressed Gargasoulas to early childhood you would uncover
repressed memories of Satanic ritual abuse. Also, if you were to find some of
Gargasoulas's childhood drawings or other creative works you'd likely find
drawings with themes of violence and weaponry which are symptomatic of
ritual abuse mind-control programming.
 
The layman public as well as police, courts and almost all other institutions
have been brainwashed to believe that psychiatry is a legitimate field based in
science when it's not. Psychiatry is a pseudoscience and psychiatrists are a



bunch of quacks.
 
Most laymen think psychiatry is real science and that if a psychiatrist says
someone has a "brain disease" it must be true because he went to medical
school and has the title of doctor, and therefore has the authority to make
such an assertion.
 
There is no medical test such as bloodwork, brain scans or analysis of brain
chemical levels in psychiatry. A psychiatrist's official diagnosis in mental
health almost always means little more than a few 15 minute interviews and a
checklist of thoughts and behaviours, many of which are so ambiguous and
generalised that virtually everyone can be labelled as having a mental
disorder at some point in their life.
 
It's a pretty good scam, make up a bunch of imaginary diseases that virtually
everybody can meet the criteria for, and push expensive patented drugs as the
standard "treatment" for these non-existent illnesses. That's one way the drug
companies make their billions of dollars and it's totally 100% legal! The
crack dealer on the street is in the wrong business, pushing psychiatric
poisons is where the big business is at!
 
Mental disorders aren't real diseases, psychiatry invents labels for collections
of natural but extreme emotional states, thoughts and behaviours. For
example, psychosis in my opinion can be better described as a spiritually
charged crisis state that anyone can go into if given the right stressors. This is
opposed to psychiatry's view of it as a "brain malfunction" caused by
imaginary "brain diseases" that supposedly have a biological basis. A bunch
of made-up bullshit labels, not real medicine.
 
When they asserted in my psychiatric reports that I'm crazy they used
"evidence" which amounts to hearsay and would never stand up in criminal
law (yet psychiatry can lock people up just the same!) and they constantly
referred to my history from years ago as if what other psychiatrists wrote in
my medical records several years ago is infallible and still applicable today.
 
Psychiatrists are virtually unaccountable and never have to prove their



assertion that someone has a diseased brain, everyone including the courts
simply accept what the psychiatrist says as gospel because they are the
"professional" with the title of doctor so it must be true! Versus anything the
patient says to defend himself against the powerful psychiatrist's assertions
which are seen as nothing more than the ravings of a madman who doesn't
understand that all this is for their own "good".
 
I say all this based on my own personal experiences in the mental health
system. Psychiatry has a lot of undue power and authority and it's pretty
infuriating.
 
When I was at the clinic waiting to get myself poisoned with my
antipsychotic injection, there was a poor woman there who was being vocal
and complaining that the medication she was being forced to take didn't help
her and the side-effects made her too exhausted and tired to work her job.
Instead of addressing her concerns the mental health staff gave the oh-so-
compassionate response of calling security guards to have her ejected from
the building. Things like this are commonplace in the mental health system.
Psychiatrists are oblivious to the harm they cause, they really think they are
doing good by abducting people from their home, locking people up (in
hospital) without having committed any crime, and forcibly injecting them
"for their own good."
 
Every time I was in mental hospitals I regularly saw injustices and
victimisation like this.
 
The layman public has been duped into thinking all will be good if you "seek
professional help" and "take your meds" when in reality psychiatry is all one
big sham. People these days are always saying we need more funding for
mental health, but it's bullshit. What we really need is a paradigm shift away
from drugs, coercion and the nonsense biological model of mental health that
currently prevails.
 
I regret writing in my 2017 books that poor mothering is a cause of autism. I
was in angry antipsychiatry rant mode due to what the mental health system
had recently done to me (kidnapping, false imprisonment, forced drugging)



when I wrote that. I still believe autism and all mental disorders are very
overdiagnosed. The natural variances among people or difficulties
functioning in life doesn't equate to having a malfunctioning brain like
psychiatry would have people believe. Emotionally unavailable mothers do
stunt their children emotionally and socially, as I said. But that's not real
autism even though psychiatrists regularly mislabel symptoms of trauma and
abuse/neglect as mental illness (the "symptoms" taken completely out of the
patient's history and social context).
 
People today are always asking the question and scratching their heads why
is there such a large and growing increase in the number of people being
diagnosed with autism and mental disorders. The reason is because shrinks
apply diagnostic criteria so liberally and loosely that it's virtually impossible
to come away from a psychiatrist without some sort of bullshit label.
 
An example of this is in a documentary I watched about long-term residents
in a hospital for the criminally insane. Visitors brought in a dog like animal
therapy for the inmates, and understandably one of the inmates was finally
happy for once and was playing with the dog and chasing it around. The
psychiatrist called the inmate's "strange" behaviour "manic" and they took the
inmate away to be injected. Psychiatrists do this shit ALL THE TIME. They
did it to me countless times and I regularly saw them do it to other patients
when I was in hospital. They twist everything you say and do like this, they're
a bunch of quacks!
 
The crap they forced me to take for years (antipsychotic medications) caused
me to develop elevated prolactin levels when they tested my blood, which my
GP told me can lead to production of breast milk in men. That shit better not
happen to me! And that's one of the milder side effects of this class of drugs!
The stuff I'm on (Olanzapine/Zyprexa injections) also commonly causes
previously healthy people to develop diabetes. Another antipsychotic they
talked about putting me on, clozapine, I've read that each week one person
drops dead from taking it and you have to take regular blood tests to make
sure you're not going to be the next statistic! Psychiatric drugs are absolute
poison, not even smoking crack does THAT to your body! Just say no to that
crap (the psychiatric drugs I mean).



 
They made me take antipsychotics for about 4.5 years on treatment orders.
This crap made me sleep 3 hours more every night, and I'd feel exhausted and
tired all day if I got less than 10-11 hours sleep (e.g. using an alarm clock).
 
I added up the 3 hours extra each night over 4.5 years, and I calculated that I
have lost 5000 hours of my life due to excessive sleeping caused by being
forced to take antipsychotic medications against my will.
 
You know those anti-smoking TV ads that say every cigarette you smoke
costs you 10 minutes of your life? Well take antipsychotics and it'll cost you
5000 HOURS of your life! Not happy.
 
In the '80s and '90s psych doctors covered up and discredited Satanic ritual
abuse victim reports as "mass hysteria" and "false memories" and today the
shrinks are discrediting and covering up victims of gang-stalking and
electronic weapons as "paranoid schizophrenics"! How many thousands of
children and adults were raped, tortured, enslaved and murdered by the cult
since the 1980s because psychiatrists and psychologists such as the wicked
Elizabeth Loftus covered up and discredited highly publicised ritual abuse
cases at a time when the problem could have been nipped in the bud instead
of the conspiracy being allowed to grow to become what it is today. Shrinks
have a lot of blood on their hands!
 
 



Spirituality: Further Insights
 
In the rest of this book I will speak extensively of God, magic, spiritual
experiences and remarkable supernatural events that will not be believed by
many at this point in time. Atheists, skeptics and mental health professionals
bear with me and try to be open-minded for once in your life.
 
In April 2017 when the Satanist Dan was torturing me with the V2K/RNM
technology, God and my spirit guide started speaking to me around the clock
to help ease the torture. Here are some highlights of the things we talked
about.
 
In 2017 when my spirit guide was talking to me, an early childhood memory
popped into my mind of me eating food from a bin at school when I was in
primary school. When I had this memory my spirit guide said, "I was sad
when I found out about that." The spirits know and see absolutely everything.
Every action you take on Earth is eternally recorded, in the spirit world there
are no secrets.
 
The spirits know and see absolutely everything. There is no such thing as
secrets. My spirit guide told me, "You can be completely open with me!"
 
If you die with any lingering unanswered questions, rest assured that all will
be revealed to you when you die and return home to the spirit world. The
spirits know and see absolutely everything.
 
I thought about some of the bad things I've done and my spirit guide assured
me, "You're good! The ritual abuse made it hard to be good!"
 
When I was younger I was one of those people who would look at bad people
and see them as relatively blameless victims of circumstance and so forth.
But then when God was talking to me in 2017 I asked Him if He believes in
punishment and God told me that He most definitely does. Victims of ritual
abuse, gang-stalking, forced psychiatry and all other manners of injustice and



persecution can rest assured that our God is a God of justice and retribution.
 
Thinking about my childhood pets, I asked my spirit guide if animals go to
the spirit world when they die. My spirit guide told me, "No, it's different for
animals."
 
I disagree with the spiritualists who teach you can reincarnate as a lower
animal--you will always be born human. I also disagree with the teachers
who say you can be born a different sex. My understanding is you're
permanently either male or female and will always be born into the
corresponding body.
 
My spirit guide also told me, "Your life will always be hard [in future
reincarnations] but never as hard as this [lifetime]."
 
I asked God why I reincarnated into the Seefeldt family and God told me
there were "many reasons" it was the perfect family for me to be born into. I
guess it was the perfect family to be born into in order to benefit my spirit's
development and life plan. I guess I mapped out my life's plan before coming
to Earth but of course I don't remember it at the moment because while you're
on Earth you have amnesia of the spirit world, amnesia of your past lives and
amnesia of your life plan/purpose.
 
My spirit guide told me, "It's your destiny to be poor" (in terms of income).
There you go, things like being poor or rich are largely destined. It seems
strange that some spirits would choose a lifetime of poverty before coming to
Earth ("Why wouldn't everyone choose to be wealthy?") but I guess some
spirits want challenging experiences to help the spirit progress and mature, or
being poor or rich in some way aids their life plan/purpose, or is a
consequence of the family they choose to be born into.
 
I imagine when you die and return home to the spirit world you see once
again that life on Earth is just a game (which you play over and over in a new
body). Do note: destiny is a guiding force but isn't concrete and your life can
deviate from your destiny, destiny being (I currently suspect) the life plan or
map your spirit makes before reincarnating on Earth.



 
I asked my spirit guide if I would come back to Earth after this lifetime and
she told me, "You will keep coming back to Earth [soon after dying], you
have a lot of work to do." I had to ask her, I don't know these things myself
because during your stay on Earth you have amnesia of your past lives,
amnesia of the spirit world and amnesia of your life plan/purpose (which you
are to rediscover).
 
Interestingly, I seem to recall (unless my memory is playing tricks) that in
2017 the spirits told me that there exists other gods who each have their own
universes they created. There's only one God of our particular universe,
though (The Abrahamic/Christian God). People are so hung up on
speculating about life on other planets, but how about trying to imagine life
in other parallel universes governed by other gods similar to our own!
 
At least a couple times God spoke to me immediately after waking me up
after only a brief sleep (I virtually never wake naturally in the middle of the
night). I remember one of these times in 2017 God woke me up after only a
brief sleep and God's voice said something like, "You too have original sin."
 
God told me that the rest of my immediate family aren't going to the good
side of the spirit world ("heaven") except for my father who God said "has a
chance". I asked why and God responded, "You don't know much about your
parents." My spirit guide told me I would have to screw up really bad to not
get into heaven. My spirit guide told me that where she is "We are in [a state
of] pure bliss."
 
I'm a bit skeptical of those so-called modern day prophets you see online who
claim God spoke to them in O ye olde tongue! like something straight out of
the King James Bible. God spoke to me in modern English. The most notable
thing about the way God speaks is that He uses the word "precisely" a lot. I
heard God's voice as a low fatherly tone of voice (pretty stereotypical
description of God's voice, but that's what happened).
 
The high-ranking Satanist Dan who was talking to me via the voice
transmission (V2K) technology taught me how to contact Baal (Satan) and



the Earth Mother (witchcraft deity) via meditation. I described this in my
2017 books. Anyway, I later used the same technique to contact God and my
spirit guide Tahlia. I remember the first time I reached God through
meditation I said, "I'm going to make you proud!" and God's voice replied,
"You already have!"
 
The high-ranking Satanist Dan told me that people automatically reincarnate
after 7 days in the spirit world, but the spirits of Tahlia Bruce and Tom
Buckland told me "We can come to Earth whenever we want!" I wasn't sure
what to believe so I contacted the Earth Mother (witchcraft deity) via
meditation and I asked her, "If people reincarnate after 7 days, where was I
since my last reincarnation?" The Earth Mother told me, "You were at the
right hand of God." I told Dan what the Earth Mother said and Dan was a bit
confused and taken aback because he insisted God doesn't exist ("There is no
god but Baal!") and here was one of the cult's deities (Earth Mother) saying
that God DOES exist. Dan knew I really was talking to the spirits because he
could see my brainwaves with their RNM technology, and by looking at my
brainwaves he could tell that I was all the way there in spirit communication
via meditation.
 
The high-ranking perp Dan told me if I joined the cult they could get me lots
of appealing women. I told him that if I wanted a girl all I have to do is go on
a dating website and the right girl will come into my life via synchronicity
and the law of attraction! The right people attract themselves into your life at
the right time via the mystical, magical laws of attraction. Another example
of this is how my landlady Leanne was the very first person who replied to
my accomodation wanted ad and it turned out she just happened to know
exactly what ritual abuse is and she just happened to be good friends with a
ritual abuse counsellor!
 
Also, my spirit guide (the spirit of Tahlia Bruce) told me, "Baal sent you
Tori." If Baal sent me Tori then maybe that explains a bit why Baal killed
Tom Buckland and Tahlia Bruce (both by falling asleep at the wheel
apparently) but as far as I know Tori Barr is still alive. All these people had
the same initials "T.B". Tom died behind the wheel of a black Mitsubishi
Magna which was the same colour and model car I wanted to buy as a



teenager, and Tori's best friend and neighbour Laura Koerbin also bought a
black Magna. Ask a mathematician to calculate the minuscule probability of
THAT being a coincidence! Magic is real.
 
Unfortunately after all this I haven't been able to contact the spirit world via
meditation like Dan taught me to anymore. I'm don't know why, maybe I just
plum forgot in the midst of all the chaos at the time, not sure. Anyway, if a
high-ranking perp/cult member ever defects he or she could probably teach
you all about the phenomenon of contacting spirits through meditation, as
well as a lot of other arcane spiritual knowledge, I'm sure.
 
Another reason I'm having trouble contacting the spirit world might be due to
the psychiatric drugs they're making me take, a particular type of chemical
lobotomy called olanzapine (Zyprexa injections). The cult's technology was
able to block the voice of God/my spirit guide (at the perps' direction), I
suspect their technology was blocking the pathways in the brain that mediate
spirit world contact, so maybe these psychiatric poisons I'm on are doing
similar. As far as anybody knows, hearing voices might actually often be
contact with spirits or demons and antipsychotic drugs might function to
dampen these voices by blocking the pathways in the brain that mediate
contact with the spirit world. Hey, nobody knows how antipsychotics or the
brain works, or the nature of reality itself, so my guesses are as good as
anyone's!
 
Furthermore, antipsychotics almost completely block the effects of the classic
psychedelic drugs, and the primary effect of psychedelics is that they reliably
induce magnificent spiritual experiences, so my speculation that
antipsychotics might affect the pathways in the brain that mediate spirit
contact might have merit yet. I don't know if I believe all this, it's just an
interesting thought I had.
 
In 2017 when my spirit guide was talking to me, I asked her if whether those
times I smoked DMT, was I seeing the spirit world? She told me, "You were
seeing a representation of it." There you go, the psychedelic drug
dimethyltryptamine (DMT) shows you a "representation" of the spirit world,
according to what the spirit of Tahlia Bruce told me.



 
There you go, the psychedelic dimethyltryptamine (DMT) puts you in
genuine contact with the spirit world and you actually see visually (as well as
all your other senses) a "representation" of the spirit world, and it's
indescribably magnificant.
 
Based on my personal experiences with DMT, when you visit DMT land
there's a strong sense of "I've been here before" (even if it's your first time
taking it) and a strong feeling that you've "returned home", and everything in
this place is made of light, mandala-type patterns and love.
 
Given that DMT trips show you a "representation" of the spirit world, artistic
depictions that resemble DMT trips can give you some insight into what
things are like in the spirit world. The following are illustrations I found
online which in my opinion best portray a DMT trip.
 



 



 
DMT trips don't look exactly like these pictures but these pictures give you
an idea of the style and theme of how things look in this realm. In reality
DMT trips are actually far more spectacular than can be illustrated by a
mortal artist.
 
Very recently (11/10/19) I was using camping tent pegs to anchor down a
mini plastic greenhouse I bought earlier that day to prevent it from blowing
over in the wind. Maybe 15 minutes later I turned on the TV and the show
Better Homes and Gardens was on, and maybe a minute into the show the
gardener on the show starts hammering camping tent pegs into his garden for
some purpose. I had been feeling particularly depressed (which is unusual for
me) in the hours preceeding that, and God created this synchronicity as sign
to let me know He was with me. It makes me feel really good when a
synchronicity like this happens. There's a common saying "Synchronicity is
God winking at you" and that's a good way to put it. It boggles the mind
trying to imagine how these synchronised events are all arranged perfectly at
the right time and thus one resorts to calling it "magic". God/the universe



magically arranges situations on Earth, including in overt ways that convey
personal meaning which are called synchronicities or signs. Another thing
I've noticed is that synchroncities only happen when you're not expecting
them, they always take you off guard and you can't will them to happen and
they never happen if you're actively searching or expecting them to happen.
 
The spirit world influences our material plane through the process of
arranging situations on Earth that often have perfect timing. As well as overt
synchronicities, I think the magical arranging of situations is also how people
are drawn towards destined events in their life as well as the people they meet
via the mystical law of attraction. I think from your perspective in an Earthly
body it's impossible to mentally comprehend how these situations with
perfect timing are arranged ("magic"). It seems to defy space and time.
People are literally guided from above but it's so subtle and discreet that most
don't notice.
 
I first stated in my 2017 books that it seems I have the power to see the Truth.
When I say it seems I have the power to see the Truth, as well as the cold
tingling feeling I get when I visualise spiritual truths or destined events, it
also seems I was always being put in the right siutations via my destiny/life
path to learn the truth about this conspiracy. All my life I was being guided
from above into this role.
 
 



Conversations With A Perp: Dan Part II
 
This section continues from my 2017 books in which I recall more from the
conversations I had with the high-ranking Satanic perp Dan, who spoke to me
via the voice transmission and mind-reading technologies in April 2017.
 
In April 2017 when they were torturing me with V2K/RNM technologies and
before I got locked up in hospital, I was acting erratically due to the torture
which caused me to stay up all night shadow boxing, screaming things like
"Fucking die!" and hitting tree branches with a cricket bat due to the non-stop
mind-reading torture, and the perp Dan said "You have a lot of hate and
anger" in an attempt to manipulate me into thinking I'm bad like them.
 
In an attempt to manipulate me into joining Dan was telling me about how
cult members have good houses and eat good food, and he said "We've seen
your house, your house is shit!" I think it's possible crooked cops or computer
hackers were accessing police computers to keep tabs on the drug lab case,
and they saw the photos of our house and the drug lab. Either that or some of
the cops who raided the drug lab relayed photos to Dan and the cult. I can't
think of how else they would know what the interior of our house looks like,
because we almost never had visitors that came indoors.
 
When Dan was trying to get me to join the cult he told me, "We're not all
bad..." I asked, "What do the good members do?" Dan replied, "Oh,
accounting and such. I don't know, it's not my thing." He told me if I joined
the cult (not that he was giving me a choice) I would have to abuse others or
else I would remain low rank and be open to being abused and used by the
higher-ranking members.
 
Dan told me that if I joined the cult (not that he was giving me a choice--it
was a "join or perish" offer) I would have to abuse others to move up in rank
within the cult and if I didn't abuse others (e.g. simply cooked drugs for the
cult) I would remain low rank and be open to being abused, used and
controlled by the higher ranking members. In the cult it's an abuse or be



abused scenario.
 
Dan tried to take advantage of my mind-control induced love of weapons by
telling me, "We [the cult] have LOTS of guns!" and he implied that I could
have at them if I joined the cult.
 
Before I got locked up in hospital I saw a lot of planes and helicopters flying
overheard, so I waved to them and then I told Dan. Dan replied, "That's not
us. We have better ways of surveilling people."
 
I remember Dan and I spoke about the philosophy of telling the truth. I
argued "You can't fault [telling] the truth." Dan argued there are instances
when it's wrong to tell the truth, including exposing the cult.
 
Here's something a bit amusing. I mentioned in previous books how when
they were torturing me with the voice transmission and mind-reading
technology in April 2017, I would prevent them from reading my mind by
singing along to music for all my waking hours. The Satanic perp Dan who
was reading my mind with RNM enjoyed it when I sang the evil lyrics to
"Puritania" by Dimmu Borgir and "Pagan Sons" by Brimstone. He wasn't
pleased when I sang happy/Christian songs and he complained "This sucks!"
After a few days of non-stop singing in my head Dan asked, "How long can
you keep this up?" It's a good thing I love music!
 
I thought about sheltering in a mineshaft to escape the reach of the cult's
V2K/RNM electromagnetic weapons. The perp Dan read my thoughts with
their technology and he warned "We'll put you down a mineshaft!" if I didn't
stop trying to expose the cult.
 
Dan told me that cult members aren't into "trivial" things like listening to
music, smoking weed etc. because "We're a warrior class." Cult members are
programmed from infancy to kill and use weaponry. They're kind of like
Spartans in that regard.
 
Dan told me, "Oh Andrew, you don't know how much trouble you've caused
us over the years." When I was a teenager they tried to hypnotise me to blow



up my school with high explosives and I'M the one who caused THEM
trouble?
 
They successfully hypnotised me to make and test explosive devices (which I
first started to make around age 12). But they were unsuccessful when they
tried to hypnotise me to blow up my school with said explosives when I was
17. Lucky I didn't do it! Then when they realised I had more talents than just
bomb-making, they decided to let me live and instead hypnotised me to cook
drugs and build guns!
 
When Dan and I were talking after we'd both established who I was in my
past life, Dan laughed and said, "And no one will ever believe you came back
and were born into the Seefeldts! Hahaha!" I replied, "I take it my family isn't
well respected?" Dan laughed again and said, "Your family was the
LOWEST of the LOW! I don't know how you figured it all out [the
conspiracy]."
 
In an attempt to manipulate me into joining, Dan told me, "We know who
you are. They [the general population] don't, they're all sheep!" He told me if
I joined the cult "You could be the highest of the high priests!" due to my
power to see the Truth. He was trying to flatter/manipulate me of course.
 
I asked Dan, "Aren't you worried about karma?" Dan responded, "I've had a
very hard life and look at me now. You had very good karma and look at
your life."
 
Dan told me that when he was a kid he was ritually abused too (I'm sure it's
true) and to manipulate me Dan posed me a question I couldn't answer. The
question was, "Say for arguement's sake God exists. Why didn't he protect
ME?" (i.e. why didn't God protect Dan from being trapped by the cult with
blackmail for the heinous things he did under mind-control). I contacted God
through meditation and I asked, "Why did you protect me but not other ritual
abuse victims?" God replied, "Because you are my Son." Dan only asked me
this question to manipulate me, he seemed very much content with being an
evil Satanist.
 



At one point Dan told me the cult sent guys to confront me at my Canberra
home in early 2017, and he told me he was shocked when I suddenly turned
off my computer (hackers were watching) and left home. Dan asked "How
did you know?!" and tortured me with the mind-reading technology until I
couldn't help but say in my thoughts "Little voice! Little voice!" When Dan
found out that a "little voice" had warned me of the danger, he knew exactly
what was going on and he told me the little voice was my spirit guide. Dan
told me everybody has a spirit guide and they are always female.
 
Oh, and here's something a bit amusing. When Dan was teaching me how to
contact my spirit guide through meditation, initially I would call my spirit
guide "Andrea" and Dan exclaimed, "Don't call her Andrea!" The voice of
my spirit guide said pleasantly, "You can call me anything you like!" I now
call her Tahlia because that was her name the last time she was on Earth.
 
Dan told me he's not interested in talking to the good spirits because "The
good spirits don't offer you things." Baal/Satan and (I assume) other evil
spirits and demons offer you things when you talk to them through
meditation. When Dan taught me the meditation technique to speak to Baal,
Baal's voice kept saying to me "I can give you the world." He offered me "the
world" if I would serve him!
 
We were talking about reincarnation and Dan told me, "I know who I was in
my past life." I asked, "Who?" but he couldn't tell me because their voice
transmission technology has a limitation that they can't say to you specific
information that isn't based on what you already know. Dan admitted, "Yes,
there are some limitations to our technology." Curiously, when you contact
spirits using the meditation technique Dan taught me, the spirits had this
same limitation--they can't tell you specific information that isn't based on
what you already know. Seeing as how the spirits know and see absolutely
everything, it's easy to see why this limitation exists for when they talk to
humans, e.g. if it wasn't for this limitation the spirits could tell people
winning lotto numbers etc. and the world would be dysfunctional.
 
My guess is when they were developing the voice transmission (Y2K)
technology they had test subjects contact the spirit world via meditation,



analysed their brainwaves while they were talking to the spirits, and then
developed technology that uses an electromagnetic field to induce the same
sort of brainwaves artificially and that might have something to do with why
V2K has the same limitations as spirit world contact. The cult's
understanding of spirituality and how the brain works is far more advanced
than ours.
 
I don't remember everything that happened here but I think it was after I gave
a USB drive with my books to the priest guy at the church down the road
from my Canberra home as well as doing the same with a ritual abuse
counsellor my landlady took me to, when I couldn't help but think in my head
"I told! I told!" Dan read my thoughts with their technology and he went
serious and said, "Why did you tell me that?" I replied something like, "It's
hard when you're reading my mind!"
 
Suddenly something started happening. Dan saw a change in my brainwaves
with their RNM technology and he asked, "What's happening?" I told him,
"It's like I'm meditating automatically without trying to." Seconds later I
heard the voice of my spirit guide frantically saying, "They're going to kill
you tonight!" This prompted me to frantically recruit my landlady Leanne to
drive me to the City police station where I gave a cop a USB drive with my
books, and made a report and lengthy interview with the cop. After I got
home after making the police report Dan told me what my spirit guide said
was true and he said, "You're right. We were going to kill you tonight. How
do you do it, Andrew."
 
The next morning after making the police report the perps were still talking to
me via the technology and Dan was saying in a worried voice things like,
"You're going to start World War 3!" Dan told me, "The police think you're a
religious nut but they're interested by your explanation for the Bourke St
attack because the police don't know why it happened. Oh, you have a way
with words!" It seems crooked cops or hackers were accessing police
computers to keep tabs on the progress of my police report, and they were
relaying information to Dan and the other high-ranking perps.
 
Then when Dan was talking to me the next morning Dan started laughing and



said, "Do you know why I'm so happy?! We covered it up! We covered it up!
Hahaha!" I contacted my spirit guide through meditation and I asked if it was
true. My spirit guide said, "Yes, they covered it up! Keep trying!" I asked my
spirit guide if they would notice the cover up and she said "Maybe!" I told
Dan that my spirit guide said "maybe" they would notice the cover up and
Dan exclaimed gleefully, "Maybe?! They won't! Hahaha!"
 
I remember I said to Dan something like "I know this is the craziest thing that
has ever happened in the history of the world but I'm still like eh whatever."
Dan replied something like, "Exactly! It makes NO sense! Oh Andrew, you're
an enigma."
 
I told Dan it's my destiny to expose the cult and Dan responded, "Destiny can
change!"
 
Trump-supporting online sleuths found a photo of chairman of Hillary
Clinton's campaign John Podesta posing with a number 14 and a drawing of a
fish on his palms. The online sleuths discovered that the 14 and the fish are
symbols that relate to occult beliefs, ancient Egyptian mysticism and the deity
Osirus. When the high-ranking Satanist Dan was talking to me via their
technology in 2017, I read to Dan the online sleuths' research about the 14
and the fish and Dan told me that the online sleuths were 100% correct about
the occult symbols of the 14 and the fish that John Podesta was displaying on
his hands in the photo.
 



John Podesta displaying occult symbols.
 
Dan pretty much admitted that the cult controls Hillary Clinton. Dan was
telling me about how the cult controls politics from behind the scenes and I
asked, "Then how did Trump win?" Dan replied something like, "I don't
know but it won't happen again." Trump's one of the good guys and that's
why the media, FBI and intelligence agencies are trying to take him out, e.g.



that completely fabricated lie that "Russians" influenced the election. The
high-ranking perp Dan also referred to the so-called social justice warriors
(SJWs) as "the biggest sheep". Also, the hacker on my eBay account in 2013
called himself by the username "notdemocracy"--a reference to the cult's
undue influence in politics, I'm sure. The cult also tried to assassinate Trump
adviser Roger Stone by T-boning his car.
 
I asked Dan, "Aren't you scared of the revolution that will happen?" Dan
replied, "There's not going to BE a revolution, it's going to be a
SLAUGHTER! There's going to be billions of roast lambs, BILLIONS!" and
he went on to reveal to me that the cult's big plot is to kill off billions of
people, enslave the survivors and establish an authoritarian world kingdom in
the name of Baal (Satan).
 
I asked Dan what he thought of the notion that good always wins and he
responded that there were conflicts in history where evil won.
 
Dan also insisted that the cult would win the coming world war because "We
have the best technology!" and "They're all sheep!" Dan had a habit of
referring to the general population (outsiders) as "sheep".
 
I was reading the Bible to annoy Dan, the Satanist who was reading my mind
with remote neural monitoring, and I got to the part in Revelation with the
rider on a white horse who held a bow, and I said to Dan, "A bow!" Dan
replied, "I don't know why you like archery. We made you like guns not
archery." Dan admitted that they hypnotised me to become obsessed with
guns.
 
Archery for me was sort of akin to what methadone is to a heroin addict: a
legal and milder substitution to help ween off an addiction.
 
I also like the part in Revelation where the little lamb who looked slain turned
out to be the only creature worthy to break the seals.
 
I also asked Dan, "What is the Mark of the Beast?" Dan told me, "That's us.
The Mark of the Beast is us." The people who received the Mark of the Beast



and worship its image are the perps/cult members and the Beast of Revelation
is this conspiracy. Yeah no worry, it's just the end of the world. Shit is going
down!
 
 



Supernatural Events In The Locked Ward
 
Long story short, in April 2017 I was being tortured 24/7 with voice
transmission (V2K) and mind-reading technologies (RNM), which eventually
caused me to act erratically enough to get locked up in the Canberra mental
hospital where they continued to torture me non-stop for about a month.
 
They started torturing me with V2K/RNM the morning after my landlady
Leanne went away on a trip, so I was home alone with no one to help me. She
was away for a few days and by the time she returned the V2K/RNM torture
was starting to break me down and causing me to act erratically (or "crazy" to
the uninformed).
 
When Dan was hitting me with the V2K/RNM technology and before I got
locked up in hospital, I had urges to yell "Help, I'm being tortured!" at nearby
workmen on my street, I was that desperate. But I had to bite my tongue
because I knew I would look crazy and get committed to a mental hospital if I
did.
 
When the perps were hitting me with the V2K/RNM technology and before I
got locked up in hospital, I tried to show my books to the priest at the church
down the road from my Canberra home. The priest (or whoever was the guy
who came out of the parish office) was suspicious of the USB drive with my
books on it and he said he was worried about computer viruses. I told the
priest that I'm a victim of a Satanic cult and the priest said something like,
"I'm sure such things exist." The priest said something about how Jesus
brought darkness to light and I said, "Yeah, about bringing darkness to
light..." and I indicated towards the USB drive with my books on it. Later
when I got home my spirit guide said, "I don't think he [the priest] kept it [the
USB drive with my books]."
 
One of the main reasons I got locked up in a mental hospital is because the
neighbours called authorities and told them I was in my backyard moaning
and groaning with a bow and arrow. The reason I was moaning and groaning



is because I was being tortured non-stop 24/7 with voice transmission (Y2K)
and remote neural monitoring (RNM) technology. Believe it or not but
people tend to moan and groan when they're being tortured! And yes, I
attempted to continue my archery practice despite the Y2K/RNM torture.
 
Cops showed up at my door and told me I was going to the mental hospital. I
said, "What if I refuse?" One of the officers told me, "Then you'll be arrested.
You can come with the CAT team [mental health crisis team] or you can
come with us."
 
Immediately after the cops and mental health workers kidnapped me from my
home, God and my spirit guide Tahlia came to my rescue by talking to me
outside of meditation 24/7 (by means of God's power) to help ease the
V2K/RNM torture. I remember sitting in the car being taken to te mental
hospital and I kept saying in my thoughts the mantra "Never give up!" to
which the voice of my spirit guide said back to support me, "Never give up!"
My spirit guide also said to support me, "Don't worry, doctors help people!"
Hah, no, that's not what psychiatrists do, in my experience! But she meant
well.
 
As I was being admitted to the mental hospital my spirit guide said, "Don't
worry, doctors help people!" I asked her, "Did the doctors try to help you
when you died in the car crash?" The spirit replied, "Yes, they did."
 
When I was singing along to music around the clock so that the perps
couldn't read my thoughts, sometimes my spirit guide would say "I like this
one" when I changed the song on my MP3 player.
 
I remember my spirit guide said "I like this one" to the following songs:
Red Hot Chilli Peppers - By The Way
Good Charlotte - Hold On
Sonic Syndicate - My Own Life
Iced Earth - Watching Over Me
 
She also said "This one is sad" when I changed the song to Skid Row - 18
and Life. Yep, when you're in the spirit world you can still enjoy Earthly



music. Good to know.
 
Many nights during my ordeal in hospital they would use the restless feeling
weapon on me at night at bedtime to make it difficult to sleep. When I
eventually fell asleep, I would awake after only a brief sleep with that
horrific, uncomfortable restless feeling. One time Dan was torturing me with
the restless feeling weapon he used the hallucination weapon to make me see
faint animated hologram images of a dancing cartoon cat holding a sign
which read "NO ENTRY" (i.e. "no entry" into sleep), the joke being that I
like cats.
 
Often I would wake up after only 30 minutes or so of sleep and I would be
feeling that horrific restless feeling, like restless leg syndrome but all over my
body, not just my legs. The weapon makes you feel extremely uncomfortable
in your own skin, it's terrible. Sometimes when I woke up with the restless
feeling I would ask the nurses for sedatives (temazapam) to help me get back
to sleep. Benzodiazapines are an effective countermeasure against the restless
feeling weapon. Benzos are the only psychiatric drugs that have the potential
to help victims in any way. If they're hitting you with the restless feeling
weapon at bedtime, you can use benzos to get to sleep.
 
Oh, and some stupid psychiatrist is going to point out that the drugs I was
being forced to take (antipsychotics) can cause this feeling. Yes, it is true that
antipsychotic medications have the common side-effect of torturing the
psychiatry victim with intense feelings of restlessness, but no it was not a
side-effect of the drugs. The restless feeling was caused by the cult's
electromagnetc weaponry.
 
The medical term for the restless feeling that makes you feel uncomfortable
in your own skin is AKATHISIA and the cult's technology can artificially
induce it using electromagnetic waves. When Dan was torturing me with this
technology he turned on the weapon and then asked via the voice
transmission technology "Feel that?" Dan turned up the intensity of the
restless feeling and again asked "Feel that?" Dan kept turning up the intensity
of the restless feeling until it was unbearable, at which point there was a
moment of divine intervention: God showed me images of a man giving me



the thumbs up, cheerleaders cheering for me, an image of people patting me
on the back etc. (see my 2017 books in which I describe this miracle in more
detail).
 
Oh, and in my 2017 books I mentioned how God showed me an image of a
man in a "cowboy" hat giving me the thumbs up, but I was mistaken. I now
realise it was actually an American-style sheriff's hat and in the image God
showed me of a man giving the thumbs up, the man in the image was the
police officer I reported all this to at the City Police Station in Civic,
Canberra sometime in April 2017. I made a police report, gave a lengthy
inteview and gave the cop a USB drive with my books on it but the next
morning the cult covered it up somehow.
 
During my month long ordeal in 2017, God and my spirit guide were talking
to me around the clock to help ease the V2K/RNM torture. The perps knew
this and they kept trying to block the voice of God and my spirit guide Tahlia
using their technology.
 
Interestingly, the cult's technology was unable to both block the voice of
God/spirit guide and read my thoughts at the same time. What the perps
eventually ended up doing was they tuned their technology so it was blocking
God/spirit guide 99% and reading my mind 1%. When they were doing this I
could just barely hear the voice of God/my spirit guide and they could just
barely read my thoughts. It's like their technology was blocking my
meditation pathway, or whatever pathways in the brain are responsible for
contacting the spirit world. The cult's technology and understanding of
spirituality and how the brain works is far more advanced than ours.
 
A few times when they used their technology to block the voice of God/spirit
guide, God would allow the weapon to block Him for several moments (God
said "They're blocking me." and God's voice went away), then God would
overpower the technology and I could hear God's voice again. As for my
spirit guide, God told me "I can bring her back in if you want." God allowed
the cult's technology to overpower him, then God would overpower the
technology and God did this to test me to see if I really believed He is all-
powerful and capable of anything (including overcoming the cult's



technology that was trying to block His voice).
 
When they were hitting me with the V2K/RNM technology and I was
contacting the spirit world via meditation like the perp Dan taught me, I
could tell when I was meditating correctly when I experienced the effects of
the V2K/RNM weapons being blocked. Mindfulness and meditation block
the effects of their voice transmission/mind-reading technology and you can
actually feel it blocking the weapons when you focus on the present moment
and clear your mind with meditation. I could use it as a "barometer" to tell
when I was meditating correctly when I experienced the weapons being
blocked.
 
At one point the perp (not Dan, a different one) mockingly asked me, "What
did you tell the doctors when they asked you how we're talking to you?" I
answered "A communications device" and the perp laughed and exclaimed,
"A communications device?!" Yes, the psychiatrists kept asking me how the
cult was contacting me so eventually I told them, "A communications
device." I couldn't exactly tell them the full truth because for obvious reasons
telling a psychiatrist that the Illuminati is using classified brainwave-
manipulating technologies to read my mind and put voices in my head
wouldn't end well for someone trying to avoid a misdiagnosis of
schizophrenia. But that was the reality of my situation.
 
At one point during my ordeal in hospital God told me that any form of sex
other than for reproduction is a sin, and God said He wanted me to take a
vow. I had difficulty accepting it at first but God said, "I thought you were
ready." At least a couple times God also used magic to make me experiece
intense sexual arousal for several minutes and God had me practice resisting
the urge in order to test me.
 
I remember at one point God and my spirit guide would have me practice
throwing away food in preparation for if ever in my life the cult would try to
poison my food. For example, delicious cheese cake was being served in the
ward and my spirit guide would say, "It's poisoned!" even though it wasn't,
and have me throw it in the bin. God and my spirit guide had me do this as a
drill in preparation for a time when the cult might try to poison my food.



They also had me practice sticking a toothbrush down my throat to practice
throwing up food if ever the cult poisoned my food (I didn't throw up,
God/spirit guide said I passed the test and ended the drill before I actually
did).
 
When they were hitting me with the voice transmission and mind-reading
technology it was very difficult to do basic things like eating food, showering
and brushing my teeth because it was very difficult to do other things yet
resist and fight off the mind-reading technology at the same time. When I
was in hospital and I was eating food, my spirit guide would say, "How does
that look? How does that taste?" to help me stay in a state of mindfulness by
focusing on the present moment and focusing on my senses.
Mindfulness/meditation blocks the effects of remote neural monitoring, their
technology can't read your mind while you're meditating. When you clear
your mind with mindfulness/meditation you can actually feel it blocking the
effects of the mind-reading technology. The problem is that it takes practice,
training and discipline to be able to meditate for long periods without
breaking concentration, so new victims who might have never meditated
before will only get brief periods of relief until they develop ther ability to
meditate (it's like building up a muscle except the muscle is your mind).
 
I remember at one point I said in exasperation in my thoughts "My imaginary
friends!" to which the voice of my spirit guide said pleasantly, "I'm not
imaginary!" I corrected myself and said in my thoughts, "My INVISIBLE
friends!"
 
In 2017 when my spirit guide was talking to me, I told her about how God
showed me images of a crowd of people patting me on the back and carrying
me in celebration, and I told her about how God said "You can have it all!" I
visualised an image of myself shaking hands with President Trump and my
spirit guide said, "Maybe not."
 
I remember thinking, "This is all a test [by God]!" and the perp read my
thoughts with their technology and he said, "No one's testing you, we're
torturing you!"
 



At least a few times during my 2017 ordeal God said, "I didn't know it would
be so hard" referring to my V2K/RNM torture and being falsely imprisoned
in hospital ordeal. But God said this to test me. Of course God knew my
ordeal was going to be this difficult, God knows EVERYTHING! God said
this to test me to see if I really believed He is all-poweful and all-knowing.
God tested me in similar ways several times.
 
My spirit guide told me, "That's what God does, He tests people!" God also
told me, "The testing will never stop."
 
 



The Healings
 
When I was in hospital in 2017 while being tortured non-stop with
V2K/RNM, God and my spirit guide were talking to me around the clock to
help ease the torture. At one point in my month long ordeal we got to the
topic of my physical health. I don't remember how the conversation went but
God ended up healing my body of illnesses.
 
First God healed my hepititis and I felt an intense rushing sensation all over
my body for several seconds, which was neither pleasant nor unpleasant.
Next God repaired my liver and heart, and I felt the rushing sensation all over
my body again. After healing me God's voice said, "You will die when I want
you to." My spirit guide also spoke and said, "Your heart wasn't that bad!"
 
After God healed my hepititis/liver/heart my spirit guide said, "You can ask
God for anything, you're His Son!" I had been experiencing ringing ears and
deafness which came on for several seconds at a time, and my ears would
ring accompanied by partial deafness and this would happen maybe a dozen
times per week. I think too much heavy metal and explosions. Anyway, I
asked God if He could heal this soon after God healed my
hepititis/liver/heart. I didn't feel the rushing sensation like when God healed
my hepititis/liver/heart and instead God simply said, "It won't happen again."
Sure enough, I haven't had the ringing ears/partial deafness since. I went from
experiencing it maybe a dozen times per week to it completely disappearing
and having never returned in the more than two years since.
 
For as long as I can remember (at least 10 years+) I have had a condition
where one of my nostrils is constantly blocked and I can only breathe through
one nostril at a time (it alternates). I'm not a doctor but I suspect the condition
I have is something called enlarged turbulines and the only way for modern
medicine to cure it is with surgery. So I asked God if He could cure this
condition. Sure enough, magically both my nostrils opened up and I could
breathe 100% clearly through both nostrils for pretty much the first time
since I could remember. A few minutes later my nostril suddenly closed off



again and my condition returned, and God's voice said, "Your faith isn't
strong enough."
 
 



The Great Escape
 
In my 2017 books I briefly described how the cult tried to assassinate me
when I was in hospital, and in later sections of this book I will describe these
events in greater detail.
 
In summary, they had an assassin posing as a corrections officer escorting an
inmate patient. The assassin had a keycard that would open my room's door
and they were waiting for me to fall asleep to feed me the poison which
would have caused heart failure. They knew when I was sleeping because
they could remotely monitor my brainwaves with their RNM technology.
 
I tried escaping the mental hospital, once successfully, to prevent them from
assassinating me. Here's what happened.
 
My spirit guide said frantically (referring to the assassin), "He's in the ward,
get out of there!" so I went into the courtyard and climbed a 3 meter fence
(another patient gave me a boost), scaled another fence and I ran off into the
night.
 
When I was on the run on the street after escaping the mental hospital I tried
asking a few people on the street for help. There was no way I could explain
the reality of my situation without sounding crazy so instead I simply told
people on the street, "Help, I'm being abused!" I got nothing helpful, even
eliciting "Oh well, get over it" from one late-night stranger.
 
I eventually came across a fire station and I went inside. The firefighters were
more helpful. I asked the firefighters for a pen and paper and I wrote
something like "BOURKE ST ATTACKER JIMMY GARGASOULAS IS A
VICTIM OF RITUAL ABUSE AND GANG-STALKING. I AM NOT
CRAZY. I AM NOT FUCKING CRAZY." I gave the paper to the
firefighters to keep in case I was killed. I went outside and lay down in the
dirt and prepared to go to sleep that night on the ground outside the fire
station. My spirit guide said, "Oh, I'm sorry!" The firefighters called the



police and the cops put me in a paddywagon and took me back to the mental
hospital like the prisoner that I was.
 
After I was returned to the mental hospital they put me in the high-
dependency unit (HDU) from which there was no way to escape. The walls in
the HDU are the same as the walls in a prison yard, minus the razorwire.
 
The assassin was still trying to take me out in the HDU now and he had a
keycard that would open my room's door. My spirit guide said, "You might
have to sleep in someone else's room tonight!" How the hell was I going to
convince another patient to let me sleep in their room?!
 
I also tried to escape the HDU by holding the staff door open after a staff
member exited. I barged through the door and ran towards the exit but staff
ran after me, caught me and returned me to the ward.
 
 



Assassination Attempts Against Me
 
Around Anzac Day 2017 I was in the HDU unit of the Canberra mental
hospital, with no way to escape. The perps were trying to kill me by having
the assassin posing as a corrections officer escorting an inmate, who was
trying to feed me poison when I fell asleep. The night they were trying to kill
me a perp who the other perps called "boss" came on the microphone of the
voice transmission technology and the boss spoke to me.
 
The guy who the other perps called boss spoke in a wicked tone of voice and
used a lot of profanity/insults etc. Dan was friendly by comparison. The boss
guy came on the microphone of the voice transmission weapon on the night
they were trying to assassinate me, I think it was the 26th April 2017, I
remember it was around Anzac day anyway. The boss told me, "I'm even
higher ranking than Dan!"
 
I remember when in hospital I was staying up all night (I did this at least
twice) so they couldn't feed me the heart failure poison, and the perp warned
me, "[The psychiatrists] will think you're manic!" (due to not sleeping being a
symptom of mania).
 
My spirit guide was frantically saying "[The assassin] is in the ward!" but she
couldn't tell me specifically which person in the ward was the assassin due to
the rule that when spirits communicate with humans they cannot tell the
human specific information which isn't based on what the person already
knows. The cult's voice transmission technology has the same limitation for
some reason. My spirit guide said desperately, "Oh, I know but I can't tell
you! They have a good plan!"
 
As well as using their technology to block the real voice of God and my spirit
guide, they did something further which was very tricky. At the same time
they were blocking God/spirit guide with their technology, they tuned their
voice transmission weapon to create a fake voice of God/spirit guide effect.
Initially the fake voice caused by their technology was like a generic



genderless tone of voice, but later they tuned the voice transmission weapon
to a pleasant female voice (to mimic my spirit guide) and a low fatherly tone
of voice (to mimic God). They did this in an attempt to trick me, and one
time the fake spirit guide voice tried to lure me to my death by saying, "Go to
your room, it's safe there!" Of course if I had gone back to my room and
fallen asleep, I would have been killed because the assassin had a keycard
that would open my hospital room and they were waiting for me to fall asleep
to put the heart failure poison in my mouth. They knew when I was asleep
because they could see my brainwaves with their RNM technology and they
were also using the voice transmission/mind-reading technology to
communicate with the assassin in the ward. My real spirit guide was
frantically trying to break through the block and warn me not to listen to the
fake Tahlia.
 
Suddenly God used magic so that I could hear the perps talking amongst
themselves. I overheard the boss laugh wickedly as he watched my
brainwaves with their technology, and I overheard the boss say to the other
perps "Yes, yes! Rapid eye movement! He's asleep! Do it, do it!" and the
perps used the voice transmission technology to direct the assassin in the
ward to feed me the heart failure poison. A few moments after the boss
ordered the attack, the man in the mental ward who was posing as a
corrections officer escorting an inmate patient walked past me (I was staying
in a commons area of the ward because the perps had a keycard that would
open my room's door). The assassin walked past me slowly with his head
looking sideways at me, looking straight at me with a look of nervousness
and determination on his face, and the assassin and I locked gazes for seveal
moments. They thought I was asleep because God used magic to modify my
brainwaves to look like I was sleeping, which prompted them to order the
assassin to put the poison in my mouth. Of course I was actually still awake
and I caught the assassin in the act, and that's how I was able to identify who
in the ward was the assassin. Initially I thought the inmate was the assassin,
but it turned out to be one or both of the "corrections officers" escorting the
inmate.
 
I frantically told the nurses that the corrections officer had just tried to kill me
and I begged them to let me use the phone to call my landlady Leanne. Of



course the nurses thought I was nuts and they angrily threatened to drug me if
I didn't go to sleep. This is one reason the assassin aborted mission that night.
Another reason he aborted was because I recorded a voice message on my
portable MP3 player in which I stated that if I was found dead, it was murder.
I made the recording within hearing distance of the assassin. This is another
reason the assassin aborted mission that night.
 
God was using magic so I could hear the perps talking amongst themselves
and I overheard the boss say "Aaron's not going to do it." I think either the
assassin or the second corrections officer who might have been his
accomplice was named Aaron. I also overheard the boss tell the assassin "Just
shove it down his throat!" I also overheard the perps talking about how they
were going to kill me, and one perp suggested they have crooked cops
"arrest" me and throw me from a building in a staged suicide. To this
suggestion, I overheard a perp point out that I never go out alone at night
(they've been watching me). I overheard all this because God was using
magic so I could hear the perps talking amongst themselves.
 
God saved my life by using magic to modify my brainwaves to make it look
like I was asleep to the cult's remote brainwave monitoring technology. When
the perps saw that I was "asleep" they used the voice transmission technology
to instruct the assassin in the ward to slip the heart failure poison in my
mouth. Of course I was actually awake and I caught the would-be assassin in
the act!
 
 



Death Of A Boss
 
After the assassin aborted mission that night the boss guy said to me via
V2K, "You must be the luckiest person in the world!" The boss perp was also
watching my heartrate, brainwaves and other vitals with the RNM technology
and he said, "You're pretty calm for someone who just survived an
assassination attempt." I replied, "Oh, you can see my vitals." and the boss
exclaimed, "Yea, of course!" Anyway, I was starting to slip up and think
about what God just did to save my life, and to prevent them from reading
my mind and learning how God and I did it, God used magic to override my
thoughts and make me automatically think "Don't tell them anything. Don't
tell them anything. Don't tell them anything. Don't tell them anything." over
and over in my thoughts, and God continued to do this for the next few hours
until morning to prevent the perps from reading my mind and learning that
God was modifying my brainwaves with magic to give false readings with
their technology.
 
The night they were trying to assassinate me I stayed up all night to prevent
them from feeding me the heart failure poison while I slept, and the next
morning I was extremely tired. I was so tired I fell asleep for a few seconds,
then woke again and when the boss guy saw with their brainwave monitoring
technology that I just fell asleep for a few seconds, the boss mockingly said
"Whoops!" via the voice transmission weapon. Oh, and the only type of
coffee they give you in mental hospitals is decaffinated and that just made
staying awake all the more harder.
 
The morning after they tried to kill me in hospital I had stayed up all night to
prevent them feeding me the poison. I was extremely tired and the perps were
still waiting for me to fall asleep so they could poison me. Things were
looking bleak and then God said to me, "I have an idea." Suddenly God used
magic to make me experience a stimulant-type effect/feeling and initially I
thought God did this to help me stay awake, but I was a bit confused because
the stimulant feeling wasn't particularly helpful or pleasant (it was like
drinking way too much coffee). The perps saw the change in my brainwaves



(due to the stimulant effect) with their technology and they thought I had
taken a drug. The boss guy thought I had taken a psychoactive drug and he
asked, "What's gotten into you, what did you take?"
 
Suddenly God used magic to take control of my mind and God started
speaking through me, and God and I would take turns speaking to the perps.
The conversation went something like this (I don't remember all of it):
 
Cult boss: "What's gotten into you, what did you take?"
God and I: "I am good, you MADE me bad! I am GOOD, I am the Son of
God!"
Cult boss: "What's gotten INTO you?! You weren't like this when talking to
Dan, I was listening."
God and I: "It's just the real me coming out."
Cult boss: (something, I don't remember)
God and I: "Not if I kill you first!"
Cult boss: "Haha, how are you going to kill me?"
 
Moments later the boss guy started screaming in terror and agony over the
microphone of the voice transmission technology. Immediately after the boss
stopped screaming and dropped dead, God's voice said to me "It is done." I
exclaimed to God, "THAT was your idea?!"
 
Several moments after God struck down the cult's boss, Dan came on the
voice transmission weapon and he was screaming in terror. The conversation
went something like the following (there was more, I don't remember it all):
 
Dan: (Screaming in terror) "How did you do that?!"
God and I: "Magic."
Dan: "You didn't do that!"
God and I: "Then who?"
Dan: (Dan groaned in distress at the moment he realised God is real)
Dan: (Screaming) "You don't know what you've done, you're going to start
World War 3!"
God and I: "I didn't start this war, YOU did!"
 



 



Aftermath
 
After the boss guy was killed I felt "dirty" and agitated so I took a shower to
calm down.
 
After striking down the cult's evil boss guy at my request, God spoke to me
and said, "I have only killed once before." I asked, "Who?" and God replied,
"You, my son." The first time God ever killed somebody was around 2000
years ago (guess who). The second time God killed was on 26th April 2017
(or thereabouts, not 100% sure) when He struck down the cult's evil boss guy
at my request in order to fulfill my destiny of killing someone in this lifetime,
as well as to thwart the assassination attempts against me.
 
I thought maybe I heard my spirit guide say "He shot himself" when I asked
"Where's Dan?" but I'm not entirely sure if I imagined it or not. Anyway,
after this Dan never came back on the microphone of the voice transmission
weapon. Instead, the voices of other perps were on the weapon screaming at
me things like "Fuck you, Andrew!" and other insults.
 
Soon after the cult boss was killed, I definitely heard my spirit guide say,
"There's still going to be a war!" and she told me, "There's going to be a
power vacuum!" (left by the boss's death).
 
Dan told me he was 49 years old (in April 2017), he told me he was
Australian and that he had visited my hometown of Eden, NSW before. Dan
was the main perp who did most the talking to me via V2K. Dan appeared to
be second in command after the guy who the other perps called boss. The
boss guy came on the microphone of the voice transmission technology the
night they were trying to assassinate me in hospital. It sounded like there
were three or so other perps who sounded like they might have been
underlings. Sometimes Dan would take a break and the underlings would
take over operating the technology. After the boss was killed and Dan
disappeared (shot himself?) the underlings took control of the technology and
they tortured me another week or so before they turned off the weapons.



 
Immediately after the boss was killed, the other perps were reluctant to talk to
me via the voice transmission weapon and they were a bit reluctant to keep
torturing me with the technology. God was still using magic so I could hear
them talking amongst themselves and I overhead one perp say to another,
"Don't be a pussy, he can't kill all of us!"
 
When the perps noticed that God was using magic to modify my brainwaves
to give false readings with the remote brain monitoring technology, God was
still making it so I could hear the perps talking amongst themselves, and I
overheard a perp say to another, "Baal can't do that! I think I chose the wrong
religion!"
 
I also overheard a perp say to another, "What technology is Andrew using?"
and the other perp corrected him, "He doesn't have any technology!" Yeah, I
have magic instead. Anything is possible with God!
 
Soon after the boss was killed, other perps had assumed control of the
technology. God was still using magic to allow me to hear the perps talking
amongst themselves and I overheard the perps discussing how they wanted to
cook me with the weapon that makes your body feel hot but they were
worried about the other patients in the mental ward witnessing the weapon, to
which another perp said, "Don't worry, they're all crazies!" I also overheard a
perp say "Andrew's in bed under the covers" thus the hot feeling weapon
would be more effective, and they did end up cooking my body with the
weapon once or twice. I think their technology can determine your body's
position and movements by analysing your brainwaves. Alternatively, some
victims speculate that their technology can see visually through walls. The
perps could see that I was in bed under the covers somehow. Their mind-
altering technology can target specific people without affecting those around
them, but the hot feeling weapon that cooks your body is non-selective and
hits everybody in the vicinity (hence the perps were worried about other
patients in the mental ward witnessing the weapon when they used it on me).
 
When God started using magic to allow me to hear the perps talking amongst
themselves, I overheard the perps talking about my ECG (heart monitor)



results. The perps were talking about how my ECG results were normal and
they were disappointed by this because they wanted to kill me by slipping a
poison in my mouth as I slept in the mental ward that would have caused
heart failure. They wanted it to look like heart failure due to my history of
amphetamine abuse.
 
The perps had complete access to my hospital chart and digital medical
records. I blame computer hackers and/or crooked health workers, who I also
blame for why the assassin was able to get a keycard that opened my room's
door. The perps thought I had a bad heart because they read my first book
(ADS) in which I mistakenly (due to hypochrondria) stated that I had a bad
heart due to drug abuse.
 
If I am found dead for any apparent reason (especially "heart failure" or
"suicide") I was probably murdered by the Deep State/Satanic Illuminati as a
direct consequence of my work trying to expose them.
 
I overheard the perps discussing how they were going to kill me and one perp
pointed out to another that I never go out alone at night.
 
After the cult boss was killed God told me it was safe to sleep in my room
that night (I had been sleeping in the commons area in view of the ward staff
for safety, the assassin had a keycard that would open my door). God told me
it was safe to sleep in my room that night because the cult boss was dead and
couldn't direct the assassin anymore, and it was like a big trust exercise to fall
asleep in my room, because I feared I would not wake up (they were trying to
put a poison in my mouth as I slept which would have induced heart failure).
 
Soon after the boss was killed and Dan disappeared, the voices of other perps
were on the V2K/RNM technology, and they had taken over operating it.
With the power of God's magic I faked being dead to make it look like I was
dead to the cult's remote brainwave and heartrate monitoring technology. God
and I did this in an attempt to lure the assassin in the ward into opening my
room's door with their ill-gotten keycard they had somehow acquired. Similar
to how the perps could see when I was asleep with their brainwave
monitoring technology, when God and I were faking being dead God was still



using magic so that I could hear the perps talking amongst themselves, and I
overheard the perps saying and laughing "Yes, cardiac arrest!" or something
like that (they could remotely see my heart function with their technology, in
addition to my brainwaves). Then another perp said "But [the assassin] hasn't
given it to him yet [the poison]!" to which another perp suggested that I had
finally killed myself due to everything I had been through. But in reality God
was modifying my brainwaves to make me look dead in an attempt to lure the
assassin(s) to open my room's door with their keycard which they shouldn't
have had, in order to check on me. I overheard a perp say "We're
so screwed if we open the door and he's still alive." I'm not 100% sure what
was going on here, God knew completly of course but He never really told
me. From what I gather, if the assassins had used their ill-gotten keycard to
open my door to check on me and I was still alive, they would have been
screwed because the keycard access would be logged by the system and it
would expose their plot to kill me. That's my guess at what God was trying to
do by luring the assassin to open my door to check on me by making my
brainwaves/heart look like I was dead.
 
After the boss guy was killed, the voices of other perps (who sounded like
they might have been underlings) took over the task of operating the
V2K/RNM technology, and they continued to try to assassinate me using the
assassin in the ward who was posing as a corrections officer escorting an
inmate.
 
In one of these later attempts God was still using magic so I could hear the
perps talking amongst themselves (God started doing this the night the boss
guy tried kill me) and then suddenly the would-be assassin got up and left the
mental ward, and I overheard the perps say "He's gone!"
 
I'm not sure what happened here, but it seems God somehow got the assassin
to leave the mental ward. After God struck down the cult's boss at my
request, God said to me "There's always another way", i.e. there's always an
alternative to killing someone. My current theory of what happened is that
God somehow made the assassin get up and leave the mental ward in order to
demonstrate that He could have made the assassin abort mission without
having to kill the boss guy, to demonstrate that "There's always another way."



 
Also, when the handler perps who were operating the V2K/RNM technology
said "He's gone!" when the assassin left the ward, I think this was referring to
how the assassin might have dropped off the radar of their voice
transmission/mind-reading technology (which they were using to direct and
instruct the assassin). This was probably God's work too, making the assassin
drop off the radar of their technology. That's my theory as to what this was
about.
 
By locking me up in a mental hospital these stupid shrinks almost got me
assassinated. The psychiatrist who locked me up, Dr. Erika Orlander, almost
doomed the world! Or at least the resistance would be quite hindered and
delayed if I was killed and my information was to never see the light of day.
It is only by the power of God that I am still alive today.
 
I will conclude this section by mentioning something amusing that happened.
I read the menu of my hospital dinner which said "roast lamb" and the perp
(not Dan, a different one) read my thoughts with their RNM technology and
laughed via the voice transmission weapon, "Haha, I know what you're
having for dinner!" (reference to their earlier "roast Lamb" joke). I think this
happened around the time they were trying to assassinate me. Yeah, if it
wasn't for God I would have roast!
 
 



Destined To Kill
 
God explained that it was my destiny to kill someone in this lifetime and that
I had fulfilled my destiny by asking God "Can't you just kill them?" followed
by God striking down the cult boss at my request.
 
God explained, "I wouldn't have done it if you hadn't asked me to" and
therefore I was responsible for the cult boss's death, and therefore I had
fulfilled my destiny of killing someone in this lifetime. Earlier after 3-4
weeks of V2K/RNM torture I asked God in desperation, "Can't you just kill
them?"
 
My current understanding is that destiny is the major events your spirit
chooses to experience in a lifetime and this is all mapped out before you
reincarnate on Earth. If you were to ask me what is the meaning of life then
currently I agree with the spiritualists who teach that Earth is like a testing
ground or training ground where we come to learn lessons and experience
things, and our real home is the spirit world. So I guess before I reincarnated
I decided I would kill someone in this lifetime in order for my spirit to grow
and mature from the experience. I'm glad it was the cult's evil boss guy in
self-defense. I'm also glad that no court would convict me for a supernatural
act of God.
 
 



The Guessing Game
 
Soon after we killed the cult's boss, God started showing me images. The
images God showed me were like faint animated cartoonish holograms that
looked similar to the images that the cult's hallucination weapon artificially
induces. The images were arranged in a grid formation and one by one the
image would zoom in on each one, and God and I would play a guessing
game in which I would guess what "life lesson" each image was trying to
convey.
 
These are a few of the images I remember God showed me in a guessing
game after we killed the cult's boss.
 
God showed me images of a happy dog being played with by a human and in
the background was an image of a cat sitting alone contently. I guessed,
"Dogs need to be played with but cats don't?" "Precisely," said God. I'm a cat
person so I had a habit of paying more attention to my cat than my dog.
 
God showed me images of a row of several cartoon women with big
exaggerated kissy lips. God spoke and said, "You can have many girlfriends."
(and it's okay to kiss them). Next God showed me an image of a pair of
dolphins with a "don't" cross over them. This was God telling me "Don't have
sex." It's commonly known that dolphins are the only animal (besides
humans) that have sex for recreation. Any form of sex for any purpose other
than procreation is a sin that displeases God. I asked God if widespread
sexual immorality is the reason the world is being destroyed (by the coming
war) and God answered, "That's one of the reasons."
 
God showed me an image of a couple people who I had discriminatory
thoughts about, and the images of these people would switch back and forth
between a cartoon deer (the animal). This was God telling me, "These people
are dear" ("deer").
 
God showed me an image of a cartoon man gobbling up junk food. I guessed,



"Don't eat junk food?" God replied "Close." I guessed again, "Take care of
my body?" "Precisely," said God.
 
I don't remember the image exactly (it might have been an image of a stork
with a baby or a plant seedling, or something like that) but one of the images
God showed me in the guessing game conveyed the message, "All life comes
from me (God)".
 
The animated cartoonish hologram images were like 3 seconds of animation
that looped over and over like those GIF images you'd see on old '90s
websites.
 
These were just a few of the images that I remember. God showed me maybe
one or two dozen of these "life lesson" images and we would play a guessing
game where I would guess what "life lesson" each image was trying to
convey. All the while I could still hear the perps talking in the background
saying, "What's Andrew doing?" So yes, to the perps who I know are reading
this, that's what we were doing after we killed your boss: God and I played a
guessing game.
 
After God showed me a bunch of images in the guessing game, God stopped
and said "I can't think of any more". I replied, "Yes you can, you can do
anything!" God replied, "That was the test." Yet agin God tested me to see if
I really believed He is all-powerful and all-knowing.
 
 



Close Call
 
One of the images God showed me in the guessing game was an image of a
van next to a stop sign. God showed me this image to show me that He saved
my life in 2013 when I was on the run in my van, and accidentally ran a stop
sign and almost collided with another car on an intersection. This happened
in the region to the north of Canberra, around Bungadore or whatever it's
called, I think it was. The sun was in my eyes so I didn't see the stop sign and
I was unfamiliar with the area, and I mistakenly thought I was on a main road
and therefore had the right of way. I almost collided with another car but God
saved my life. I probably would have been killed due to it being an old van
with zero crumple zone. Not the first or the last time God saved my skin,
either.
 
 



The Son That Never Was
 
In 2017 during my ordeal in hospital God said to me sadly, "You were
supposed to have a son."
 
The son had to be with Tahlia Bruce, it couldn't be with any other woman. I
asked God why the son had to be with Tahlia Bruce and God revealed,
"Tahlia is Mary." Her spirit told me when she was on Earth as Tahlia Bruce
she had no idea of her identity and she only found out she was Mary when
she died and remembered all her past lives, which you have amnesia of while
you're on Earth. Past life memories can also be accessed while you're on
Earth via hypnosis, I've heard.
 
God and my spirit guide explained that I was born into a unbroken bloodline
of male children and that's why the son had to be with Tahlia Bruce (Mary):
to continue this bloodline. My spirit guide told me if I wasn't born into this
bloodline "You wouldn't have your powers." I assume by "powers" she meant
my ability to see the Truth.
 
My spirit guide told me that she has lived many lives on Earth and she had no
idea that she was Mary the last time she was on Earth as Tahlia Bruce. She
told me she only found out once she died and remembered all her past lives
again. Interestingly, my spirit guide told me that I have been to Earth
previous to my past life but it was never recorded in history.
 
I told God, "War isn't the place for a kid." God replied, "I would have
protected that child."
 
God blames my mother for why as a teenager I was too messed up socially
and emotionally to have a relationship (and subsequently, a son) with Tahlia
Bruce (being ritually abused didn't help). In 2017 God spoke to me and said,
"You deserved a better mother. She will be punished severely."
 
Destiny is a guiding force, destiny is not ridged and is subject to change. I



imagine that my spirit guide and I agreed to have a relationship on Earth
before we reincarnated, and her spirit told me it was her destiny to die young
(even though Baal killed her like he killed Tom Buckland). My
understanding is that destiny is the major life events that your spirit chooses
to experience in a lifetime and situations will be magically arranged on Earth
to lead you towards these destined events. That's a big part of what magic is,
the arranging of situations on Earth.
 
One of the images God showed me in the guessing game was an image of a
spirit carrying a baby in a cloth like a stork. God said, "This is a hard one."
God asked me to guess what message was being conveyed, and I guessed
"immaculate conception?" God replied, "Yes, that was the traditional term for
it."
 
God then instructed me to go into the hospital room's ensuite bathroom and...
you know. Anyway, my bloodline will be continued via immaculate
conception. I asked God why the son I was supposed to have had to be with
Tahlia Bruce and God revealed, "Tahlia is Mary."
 
Interestingly, in the image God showed me of a spirit carrying a baby in a
cloth like a stork, the "spirit" was represented by a "4-dimensional"
cartoonish creature that had big rounded square eyes and a small or non-
existent mouth, and the image very much resembled those strange "entities"
you see when you smoke DMT. This is another reason why I believe the
psychedelic dimethyltryptamine (DMT) creates a genuine connection to the
spirit world. Furthermore, both the high-ranking Satanist Dan and the Earth
Mother (witchcraft deity) told me that psychedelic drugs connect you to the
spirit world.
 
I'm not yet sure exactly who will come via immaculate conception, whether
it'll be me again, or the son I was supposed to have, or maybe even an
enitrely different person who comes with the power to see the Truth.
 
My spirit guide told me "It's a very big problem." that I didn't have a son with
her while she was on Earth. God solved this "big problem" with immaculate
conception. My bloodline will be continued with immaculate conception, or



spirit conception, or whatever you want to call it.
 
When I was lamenting how I wouldn't have a son in this lifetime like I was
supposed to, God said something most peculiar. God said, "But Jesus did
have a son... you." I'm still not sure how that works. What I do know is that I
was born into a bloodline of male children who come with the power to see
the Truth. I guess maybe that could be why Jesus was born via immaculate
conception? The bloodline of male children might have been broken before
him.
 
THE END.
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